Ve

\ s
N CITY QE

YO R K Licence

COUNCIL

Licensing Hearing

To: Councillors Hayes, Mercer and Pavlovic
Date: Monday, 8 April 2019
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Thornton Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G039)
AGENDA
1. Chair
To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.
2. Introductions
3. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, Members are asked to declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.
4. The Determination of an Application by Anthony Dean

(Public Protection Manager, City of York Council) for the
Review of a Premises Licence [Section 52(2)] in respect of
The Clockhouse, Kingsway West, York, YO24 3BA (CYC-
09086) (Pages 9 — 136)

www.york.gov.uk



Democracy Officer:

Angela Bielby

Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552599
e Email - a.bielby@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following, please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:
e Registering to speak
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports and
For receiving reports in other formats.

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMOESRHEE[ESS (cantonese)
W2 BT TATR [T ST G (TS 21 | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Folish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G s D T, ur
T (01904) 551550

Distribution

Members of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee
Licensing Officer

Legal Services

Applicant

Representors

Press

Library


mailto:a.bielby@york.gov.uk

Page 1 Agenda ltem 1

COUNCIL

e,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB — COMMITTEES
PROCEDURE FOR REVIEW HEARINGS

Introduction

The procedure adopted at the Licensing Review Hearing is at the
discretion of the Sub-Committee but will normally follow the pattern
outlined below.

The Council's hearings procedure is based on regulations made by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. The procedure is
intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair
hearing. The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in
determining whether evidence is both relevant and fairly admitted.
Committee Members have a duty to view all evidence presented before
them impartially. Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee have all
received relevant training and are used to making decisions of this type.
No matter how strong local opinion may be, Committee Members can
only make decisions based on relevant licensing issues as set out before
the Sub-Committee in determining applications.

The hearing will be in public session. However, the Sub-Committee may
exclude the public from a hearing if it considers it in the public interest to
do so. However, the decision will be made in private.

The purpose of the hearing is
e To enable those with a right to appear to advance their point of
view and to test the case of their opponents
e To assist the Sub-Committee to gather evidence and
understand the relevant issues

In view of the requirement to hold hearings within specified times,
the Licensing Authority will generally be unable to enter into
discussions to identify dates convenient to all parties concerned. In
exceptional circumstances, the Licensing Authority will consider
applications to adjourn hearings to a later date.



Page 2

Representations at Licensing Hearings

The Applicant for the Review, Ward Councillors, the Licence Holder(s)
and Representors who have made written submissions will be allowed to
speak at the Sub-Committee. At any hearing of an application for a
Review, the Applicant for the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and any
Representors shall attend in person wherever possible. Any party to a
hearing may be assisted or represented by any person, legally or
otherwise.

All parties will be given a fair hearing and each party will have the same
amount of time in which to address the Sub-Committee. A time limit has
been set because of the pressures on the Sub-Committees to hear so
many applications in a short period of time. Each party will have 15
minutes to address the Sub-Committee, give any further
information, and call any witnesses. If any party considers this time to
be insufficient then a request in writing may be made to the Democracy
Officer for an extension of time at least 2 working days before the
hearing. However, this will not be automatically granted and will be at the
discretion of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee may take into account any documentary evidence
or other information in support of the application, representations or
notice, either before the hearing or, with the consent of all other parties,
at the hearing.

If any Representors fail to attend the hearing, the Sub-Committee will
normally proceed but will consider their written objection and hear and
consider any evidence and argument in relation to it put forward by the
Applicant for the Review and the Licence Holder(s). In considering
written evidence in the absence of a Representor, appropriate weight will
be attached, given that the person cannot be questioned by the
Applicant for the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and Members.

The Sub-Committee is required to disregard any information given
or evidence produced by a party or witness which is not relevant to
the application, representations, or notice, and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Duplication should be avoided. Comments must
be confined to those points already made, although the parties may
extend or expand on their written submissions. The Sub-Committee will
have read and familiarised themselves with all the written submissions



Page 3

and the issues prior to the hearing, and therefore do not require the
points to be repeated or made at length. The Applicant for the Review,
the Licence Holder(s) and Representors cannot raise substantial new
information at a hearing which has not been seen previously by the other
parties.

The Applicant for the Review or any Representor may not introduce any
new ground or objection not referred to in the written submission.
Amplification of the original representation may be made but any
additional or new representation may not be made at the hearing.

Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be asked to leave the
hearing. If this does occur, that person may, before the end of the
hearing, submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to give orally.

Procedure prior to the Hearing

The Members sitting on the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing
to note the matters that are to be presented. They will only be
accompanied by the Democracy Officer and Legal Advisor. Attention will
only be drawn to the nature of the application and the premises or
person to which it relates. The actual application will not be discussed.
At any hearing of an application for a Review, the Licensing Officer, the
Applicant for the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and any Representors or
representatives will report to reception and be asked to wait in reception
until the democracy officer calls them through to the committee room.

Procedure at the Hearing

1. Members of the Sub-Committee will appoint a chair.

2. The Chair introduces the Committee Members and officers
[Democracy Officer, Legal Advisor to the committee and the
Licensing Officer], welcomes the Applicant for the Review, the
Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or their representatives), and
establishes the identity of all who will be taking part.

3.  The Chair will explain to the parties the procedure that will be
followed at the hearing.

4.  The Chair will proceed with the order of business on the agenda.



10.

11.

12.

Page 4

When the agenda item relating to the application is reached, the
Chair will invite the Licensing Officer to present the application.

The Licensing Officer outlines the application, confirms the
application details, introduces the report and gives an update on
any recent changes.

The Chair will invite Committee Members, the Applicant for the
Review, the Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or
representatives) to ask the Licensing Officer questions to clarify
any points raised in the report.

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review (or their
representative) to present their case and call any witnesses to
support their case [maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or

their representative) in the following order to ask questions of the
Applicant (or their representative) and/or witnesses [maximum 5

minutes each party]

()  Responsible Authorities

(i) Ward Councillors

(i) Interested Parties in support of the Review
(iv) Interested Parties opposing the Review
(v) Licence Holder(s)

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of
the Applicant for the Review (or their representative) and/or
witnesses.

The Chair will invite the Representors in support of the review (or
their representative) in the following order to state the nature of
their interest in the matter, present their case and call any
witnesses to support their case [maximum 15 minutes each party]

()  Responsible Authorities
(i) Ward Councillors
(i)  Interested Parties

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review and the Licence
Holder(s) and representors opposing the review to ask questions
of each Representor in support of the review(or their



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 5

representative) and/or their withesses after each presentation
[maximum 5 minutes per Representor].

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of
each Representor in support of the review (or their representative)
and/or their withesses after each presentation.

The Chair will invite the Licence Holder(s) (or their representative)
to present their case and call any witnesses to support their case
[maximum 15 minutes].

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review and Representors
(or their representative) in the following order to ask questions of
the Licence Holder(s) (or their representative) and/or withesses
[maximum 5 minutes each party]

(i)  Applicant for the Review

(i)  Responsible Authorities

(i)  Ward Councillors

(iv) Interested Parties in support of the Review
(v) Interested Parties opposing the Review

The Chair will invite the Representors opposing the review (or their
representative) in the following order to state the nature of their
interest in the matter, present their case and call any witnesses to
support their case [maximum 15 minutes each party]

() Responsible Authorities
(i)  Ward Councillors
(i)  Interested Parties

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review and the Licence
Holder(s) and representors in support of the review to ask
questions of each Representor opposing the review(or their
representative) and/or their withesses after each presentation
[maximum 5 minutes per Representor].

The Chair will invite the Committee Members to ask questions of
each Representor opposing the review (or their representative)
and/or their witnesses after each presentation.

The Chair will invite the Licence Holder(s) (or their representative)
to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes].



20.

21.

22.

23.

Page 6

The Chair will invite the Representors (or their representative) in
the following order to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes
each party]

() Responsible Authorities

(i)  Ward Councillors

(i) Interested Parties opposing the Review
(iv) Interested Parties in support of the Review

The Chair will invite the Applicant for the Review (or their
representative) to summarise their case [maximum 5 minutes].

The Chair will provide the Sub-Committee with a final opportunity
to seek clarification from any of the parties on any points raised, or
seek advice from the Licensing Officer on policy, or from the Legal
Advisor on law and jurisdiction.

When all the evidence has been heard, the Chair will declare the
hearing closed and ask the Licensing Officer, the Applicant for the
Review, the Licence Holder(s) and Representors (or their
representatives) plus any witnesses present to leave the
committee room and wait in reception while the Sub-Committee
considers the evidence.

Procedure after the Hearing

24.

25.

26.

If the Sub-Committee wish to seek further clarification on the
evidence given, the Democracy Officer will invite all parties back
into the committee room.

If possible, and always in the case of a Review of a premises
licence following a Closure Order, the Sub-Committee will make a
decision on conclusion of the hearing and only the Democracy
Officer and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee will remain in
the room with the Committee Members. These officers will not
comment on the merits of the application, but will be present to
provide advice on legal and procedural points and to record the
decision.

If the decision has been made, all the parties will be invited back
into the committee room by the Democracy Officer. The Chair will
announce the decision including reasons together with, if



27.

28.

Page 7

appropriate, details of any conditions to be attached to the grant of
the licence. This decision will then be communicated in writing to
the Applicant for the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and
Representors within 5 working days of the hearing. There can be
no further questions or statements.

If the Sub-Committee is unable to make a decision on the day of
the hearing, the decision will be made within 5 working days
beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was
held. The Democracy Officer will inform the parties that they are no
longer required and the decision will be communicated in writing to
the Applicant for the Review, the Licence Holder(s) and
Representors within 5 working days of the decision being made.

The notification will include information about the rights of appeal
against the determination made.



This page is intentionally left blank



v,

Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

COUNCIL

Meeting of Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 8 April 2019

Report from the Assistant Director — Economy & Place

Section 52(2) Review of Premises Licence CYC/09086 for The
Clockhouse, Kingsway West, York, YO24 3BA

Summary

1.

This report seeks Members determination of an application for a
review of a premises licence which has been made under the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of The Clockhouse, Kingsway West,
York, YO24 3BA, premises licence number CYC/09086.

Name of applicant: Anthony Dean, Public Protection Manager, City
of York Council, Eco Depot, Hazel Court, York, YO10 3DS.

Summary of Review: The application to review the premises
licence relates to the following licensing objective;
e The prevention of public nuisance.

A copy of the application for review is attached at Annex 1 and is
briefly summarised as follows:

a. The premises licence holder, who is also the designated
premises supervisor, for the Clockhouse Public House was
prosecuted by City of York Council in July 2016 for breach of
licence conditions relating to the licensing objective of the
prevention of public nuisance.

b. Throughout 2017 and 2018 the Public Protection Team
continued to receive periodic complaints from local residents
regarding noise emanating from the Public House. Further
breaches of licence condition were withessed by Authorised
Officers of the Council in May 2018.



Page 10

. In May 2018 the premises licence holder was interviewed under
caution in relation to the breaches of licence condition, reminded
of his licence conditions and his obligations under the Licensing
Act 2003.

. In October 2018 Authorised Officers of the Council withessed
further breaches of licence conditions relating to noise at the
premises.

. In January 2019 the premises licence holder pleaded guilty to
Section 136 offences (unauthorised licensable activity due to,
breach of licence conditions), at the Clockhouse Public House in
May and October 2018.

. Since January 2019 further complaints have been received
regarding noise and anti social behaviour at the premises.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Annex 2. The

premises licence currently authorises the following:

Licensable
Activity

Current Days & Hours

Indoor Sporting
Events

Live Music
Recorded Music

Supply of Alcohol

Opening Hours

11:00 to 23:30 Monday to Saturday
10:00 to 23:30 Sunday

11:00 to 23:30 Monday to Saturday
10:00 to 23:30 Sunday

11:00 to 23:30 Monday to Saturday
10:00 to 23:30 Sunday

11:00 to 23:30 Monday to Saturday
10:00 to 23:30 Sunday

11:00 to 00:30 Monday to Saturday
10:00 to 00:30 Sunday

The premises licence issued on conversion with variation under the

Licensing Act 2003 was granted on 13 September 2005.




Page 11

Consultation

9.  Consultation was carried out by the Applicants and the Licensing
Authority in accordance with S51(3) of the Act and Regulation 42,
Part 4, Paragraphs 29 and 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005, which
concerns the notification of a review and the advertisement of a
review by licensing authority. Copies of the application were
served on all responsible authorities and the premises licence
holder. Notice of the application was displayed in the vicinity of the
premises, on the exterior noticeboard at the West Offices and on
the Councils website. In addition relevant Ward Councillors were
informed by way of register.

10. No further representations were received.

11. A map showing the location of The Clockhouse is attached at
Annex 3.
Other Relevant Information

17. There are no planning implications in relation to this application.

Options

18. By virtue of S52(4) of the Act, the Sub-Committee may in making
their decision take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

19. Option 1: To modify the conditions of the licence (ie to alter, omit
or add any new condition).

20. Option 2: To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the
licence.

21. Option 3: To remove the Designated Premises Supervisor.

22. Option 4: To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three
months.

23. Option 5: To revoke the licence.



Page 12

Where the Sub-Committee takes a step mentioned in Option 1 or
Option 2, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to
have effect for only such period (not exceeding three months) as it
may specify. Otherwise the modification of conditions or the
exclusion of a licensable activity will be permanent.

In deciding which, if any, of these steps to take, the Sub-
Committee should direct its mind to the cause or causes of the
concerns which the application and representations identify. The
remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes
and should always be no more than an appropriate and
proportionate response to address the causes of concern that
instigated the review.

The Sub-Committee may decide that no action is appropriate if it
finds that the Review does not require it to take any steps that are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Analysis

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The following could be the result of any decision made by this Sub-
Committee:

Option 1: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the premises licence holder, the review applicant or any of the
representors.

Option 2: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the premises licence holder, the review applicant or any of the
representors.

Option 3: This decision could be appealed at Magistrates Court by
the premises licence holder, the review applicant or any of the
representors.

Option 4: This decision could be appealed by the premises licence
holder, the review applicant or any of the representors.

Option 5: This decision could be appealed by the premises licence
holder.



Page 13

The decision of the Sub-Committee will not have effect until the end of
the period given for appealing against the decision, or if the decision is
appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.

31. Members are reminded that they may only use their discretion to
take remedial action in relation to matters that are raised by this
review and are relevant to the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Council Priorities

32. The Licensing Act 2003 has 4 objectives; the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

33. The promotion of the licensing objectives will support the Council’s
priorities to protect vulnerable people, build strong communities,
and protect the environment.

Implications
34.

. Financial - N/A
. Human Resources (HR) — N/A
. Equalities — N/A

. Legal — The decision made by this Sub Committee is subject to
appeal rights to the Magistrates Court.

. Crime and Disorder - The Committee is reminded of their duty
under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime
and disorder implications of their decisions and the authority’s
responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and
disorder in the city.

. Information Technology (IT) — N/A
. Property — N/A

« Other —none



Page 14

Risk Management

35.

36.

All Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Committee have received
full training on the Act and the Regulations governing hearings.
They are aware that any decision which is unreasonable or
unlawful could be open to challenge resulting in loss of image,
reputation and potential financial penalty.

The report details the options available to the panel in determining
the application and recommends that a decision be reached.
There are no risks involved with this recommendation.

Recommendations

37.

Members determine the application.

Reason: To address the application for review received as
required by the Licensing Act 2003.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the
report:

Lesley Cooke Michael Slater

Licensing Manager Assistant Director

Ext 1515 Economy & Place
Ext 1300
Report _ | Date 25/03/19
Approved

Wards Affected: Westfield Ward

Annexes

Annex 1 - Copy of application for review of premises licence, plus
appendices

Annex 2 - Copy of premises licence

Annex 3 - Map showing location of premises

Annex 4 - Legislation and Policy Considerations



Reps Bd 11/3/17 Page 15
Cve 009036. '

[ XK \V F
|

Annex 1

BY:
4& cCITY OrFr

YORK CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
Licensing Services, Hazel Court EcoDepot, James Street, York, Y010 3DS

CoOUuNCiHL

Application for a review of a premises licence or ciub premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Anthony Dean of PUBLIC PROTECTION (insert name(s) of applicant) apply for the review of a
premises licence under section 51/apply for the review of a club premises certificate under

section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as
applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or
description

THE CLOCKHOUSE PUB
KINGSWAY WEST

Post town YORK Post code YO24 3BA

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

PAUL EDWARD HARRIS

Number of premises licence or ciub premises certificate (if known)

009086

Part 2 — Applicant details

| am Please tick v yes
1 An interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below) O

a) A person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) A body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

d) A body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

|
(|
c) A person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O
O
2 A responsible authority (ptease complete (C) below) v

O

3 A member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below)



Page 16

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr

Sumame

Mrs

Miss

Ms

First names

Annex 1

Other title
(for example, Rev)

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

Please tick v Yes

Postcode

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name

Address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)




Page 17

Annex 1

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name
PUBLIC PROTECTION (Anthony Dean)

Address:

City of York Council,
Public Protection,
Hazel Court Eco Depot,
James Street

York

YO10 3DS

Telephone number (if any)
551588

E-mail (optional)
anthony.dean@york.gov.uk ; public.protection@york.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective s(s)
Please tick one or more boxes v/

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

PON =
O«0a0

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Public Protection wish to seek a review of the above premises as the Licensing Objective “the
prevention of public nuisance” has been undermined on a number of occasions.

Oné" July 2016, Paul Harris pleaded guilty in York Magistrates’ Court for 8 breaches of the Premises
Licence for the Acomb Hotel (now called The Clockhouse). The breaches included 3 occasions of not
closing windows and doors after 22.30, 2 occasions of continuing to play music after 23.30, 2
occasions of music being audible at the fagade of a nearby premises and 1 breach for providing
facilities for dancing in contravention of the licence. This resulted in total fines and costs totalling
£3,097.15.

Further complaints continued tg be received periochaIIy and further warning letters were sent to Mr
Harris on 7" February 2017, 7" June 2017 and 27" July 2017 reminding him of his obligations to
comply with his Premises Licence and not to cause a nuisance.

On 26" May 2018, Noise Patrol officers attended a complaint and observed 3 breaches of the
Premises Licence. The breaches included windows and doors not being kept closed after 22.30,
music being audible at the fagade of a nearby Premise and failing to clear the external drinking area
by 22.00. In addition loud music that amounted to a statutory nuisance was witnessed. Noise
abatement notices were served on Paul Hamrris as DPS and Licence Holder and also on Clockhouse
Partnership Limited on 30" May 2018. Mr Harris and his manager were interviewed under caution in
relation to the breaches.

On 27" October 2018, 2 further breaches of the Premises Licence were witnessed by officers whilst
on the Noise Patrol. These were for not closing windows and doors after 22.30 and music being
audible at a nearby fagade.




Page 18

Annex 1

On 15" January 2019, Mr Harris pleaded guilty to all offences on behalf of both himself and also
Clockhouse Partnership Limited. The offences were:

26" May 2018

The offences he (and Clockhouse Partnership Ltd) was prosecuted for were all for carrying out a
licensable activity other than in accordance with an authorisation, namely; Condition 13 of Annex 3 of
the Premises Licence that “Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive
premise”; Condition 6 of Annex 2 of the Premises Licence that "all windows and doors will bs closed
at 22:30hrs”; and Condition 15 of Annex 3 of the Premises Licence that "Aill external drinking areas
shall be vacated, cleared and cleaned by 22:00 hours”, all contrary to Section 136(1) of the Licensing
Act 2003.

27" October 2018

The offences he (and Clockhouse Partnership Ltd) was prosecuted for were for carrying out a
licensable activity other than in accordance with an authorisation, namely; Condition 13 of Annex 3 of
the Premises Licence that "Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive
premise”; and Condition 6 of Annex 2 of the Premises Licence that “all windows and doors will be
closed at 22:30hrs”, both contrary o Section 136(1) of the Licensing Act 2003.

This resulted in fines and costs totalling £4,889.26. The sentence was broken down as:
Partnership fine £2,000 + surcharge £170

Paul Harris fine £1,500 + surcharge £150

Costs £1,069.26

A further complaint regarding noise and ASB has since been received on 18" January.




Page 19

Annex 1

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

Witness statements are appended to this application relating to the previous offences. This includes
the following witness statements some with attached exhibits:

lan Gray, James Clay, Craig Delorenzo, Jane Mowat. These are attached as Appendices 1-4
respectively,

The breaches of the Premises Licence included: i) Not closing doors and windows after 22. 30, ii)
allowing regulated entertainment to be audible at a residential property, iii) not clearing extemal
drinking areas by 22.00, iv) allowing dancing after the pemnitted time, and v) not turning music down
to background level by 23.30.

Noise abatement notices were served on Paul Harris and also Clockhouse Partnership Limited on 3ot
May 2018. These are attached within the exhibits for the 1°! statement of lan Gray,

A copy of the entries for each of the prosecutions in the register of the Magistrates' Court offences is
attached as appendices 5-7.

Despite the actions taken, complaints continue to be periodically received and there is not sufficient
confidence in the current management to belleve that the licence conditions will be properly complied
with. During the PACE interview on the 16" July 2018, Mr Harris claimed that some of the Licence
conditions are “just ridiculous” and “stupid”.

The applicant seeks revocation of The Clockhouse Premises Licence (009086) since simply the
removal of the DPS would not be effective as the DPS and the Premises Licence Holder are the same
person and there is no power for the Licensing Committee to remove the Premises Licence Holder
from the Premises Licence.

In the event that the committee choose not to revoke the Licence, | have also provided a number of
recommendations on additional Licence Conditions that the committee may wish to consider adding
to the Licence. This includes new conditions and some amendments to old conditions. All these
conditions are aimed at reducing the likelihood of further public nuisance being caused. These are
attached as appendix 8.




Page 20

Annex 1

Please tick
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? NO

Day Month  Year

If yes please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what
they were and when you made them

This is the first review. No review was sought after the initial prosecution in 2016.

Please tick v Yes

« | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate



Page 21

Annex 1

® |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note§). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 11/02/2019
Capacity Public Protection Manager (Responsible Authority)

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 6)

Victoria Waudby (Senior Solicitor)
Legal Services, City of York Council
Woest Offices, Station Rise

Post town York Post code

YO1 6GA

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Victoria.Waudby@york.gov.uk

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers and to this end may
use the information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud.
It may also share this information with other bodies responsible for auditing or administering
public funds for these purposes.



Page 22

Annex 1

Notes for guidance

il

A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue
authority and other statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in
the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing
objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of
problems which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their
behalf provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about
this application.



Clock house

Page 23

Annex 1

Request for review of licence

Application by: 2 ]OU

Date received: " f 2

Was a copy of the application sent by
the applicant to the other responsible
authorities and the licence holder ?

Yas/No
(YesINo

Date: e 1
Date: y

Advert placed at premises (for 28 days)

Date placed: uz/z /Jq

Advert placed at Council Offices (for 28 days)

Date placed: ‘(2 /2 [ 4

Advert placed on Council website (for 28 days)

Date placed: 12 /=2 (14

Notice sent to licence holder with covering letter Date: )2 / 2 [ LG
Date of hearing (20 days after close of Date:
consultation)

by i

Outcome of hearing:

T

Hearing outcome notified to;

Holder of the licence Date:
Applicant for review Date:
Any person making representation Date:

Chief Officer of Police

Date:




Page 24

Annex 1



Page 25

Annex 1

Page Number 1
STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1 980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF  |an Thomas Gray
Age of witness (if over 18 , enter “over 18"): ~ Overts

This statement (consisting 5 pages) is true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or
do not believe it to be true.

I am currently employed by City of York Council as an Environmental Health
Officer within Public Protection. One of the main purpases of my role is to act as
lead officer in protecting residents from commercial noise nuisance and other
huisance felated issues such as smoke and odour. | also investigate breaches of
Premise Licence conditions, particularly when they relate to noise complaints. |
have been employed in various Environmental Protection sections since 1991,
working for 3 different local authorities, investigating nuisance complaints,
forming opinions on what constitutes a statutory nuisance and taking appropriate
formal action has been a major part of my duties throughout that entire period. |
have a Degree in Chemistry and Environmental Pollution and | obtained the post
graduate Diploma in Acoustics and Noise Control in 1996. | am also authorised
to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and the
Licensing Act 2003.

On Saturday 26" May 2018 | was working on the Council's Noise Patrol with my
colleague James Clay, Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer. A complaint was

received at 22.20 that evening from a resident of Kingsway West, York




Page 26

Annex 1



Page 27

Annex 1

Page Number 2
Continuation statement of lan Thomas Gray

‘complaining that they were being disturbed by loud music from the Glockhouse
Pub, Kingsway West, York.

We arrived onto Kingsway West at 22.50 and when driving past the Clockhouse,
I 'was clearly able to see that the side doors had been left wide open and loud
music was escaping from the premises. It appeared that both internal and
external doors had been wedged open. We stood to the front of the
complainant’s house and could clearly make out a song by the Black Eyed Peas
and all lyrics were easily audible.

We entered the complainant's property and when stood in the living room could
clearly make out a bass beat but probably not at a level to be a statutory
nuisance at that point. At 23.00 we went upstairs in order to assess the level of
the music in the front bedroom. A repetitive bass beat was found to be clearly
audible and some low level lyrics. The music continued to be audible throughout
and at 23.09 it was possible to very clearly hear Sweet Caroline by Neil Diamond
blaring out at a level which would undoubtedly disturb sleep. It was a warm night
so the assessment was undertaken with the window open slightly. The music
seemed very loud and it was also possible to hear the voices of customers who
were stood outside. At 23.12, the next track heard was Penny Arcade. We
continued to listen to the music until 23.20 when we were satisfied that we had
withessed a statutory nuisance.

We left the complainant’s just after this time and walked around the outside of
the Clockhouse perimeter. The side doors were seen to be still wide open with
fﬁusic blaring out. Walking around to the front it was possible to see that all the

tables outside had not been cleared as is required by the licence. There were




Page 28

Annex 1



Page 29

Annex 1

Page Number 3
Continuation statement of lan Thomas Gray

dozens of glasses and other items left on the table surfaces, | am not able to say
whether they were made from glass or plastic. There were a number of
customers stood around outside of the open back door drinking, smoking and
talking. A pint glass was seen on the roadside outside of the pub.

| entered the Clockhouse at 23.30 with James Clay, the pub was very busy and

the music seemed loud. | spoke with a male who said he was the manager and
gave his name as John Patrick. | advised that we had witnessed breaches of the |
Premises Licence and also a statutory noise nuisance from the music being
played and said that the doors needed to be closed. | said that we would be in
touch the following week. We left at 23.35.

On 30" May 2018 noise abatement notices were served on Paul Harris as DPS
and licence holder and also a separate notice on a limited company, Clockhouse
Partnership Limited prohibiting the playing of music at a level to be a statutory
nuisance. | exhibit copies of these as ITG1 and ITG2. The noise abatement
notices were served in accordance with the Environmental Protection Act 1990
since if the officer assesses that a statutory nuisance exists or is likely to occur,
the local authority is duty bound to serve an abatement notice in order to abate
the nuisance.

The Clockhouse holds a Premises Licence, reference number CYC-009086, |
exhibit a copy of this licence as ITG3. In addition to the fact that the music levels
had amounted to a statutory nuisance, 3 breaches of the conditions of the
Premises Licence were observed that night.

Condition 6 of Annex 2 states: "All doors and windows will be closed after 22.30".

The fact that | observed the door to be wedged open throughout my visit to the




Page 30

Annex 1



Page 31

Annex 1

Page Number 4
Continuation statement of  lan Thomas Gray

area demonstrates a clear breach of this condition.

Condition 13 of Annex 3 states: “Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at
the nearest noise sensitive premise". Throughout the time of my visit the music
was clearly audible both outside and inside of the complainant's property thereby
demonstrating a clear breach of this condition.

Condition 15 of Annex 3 states: “All external drinking areas shall be vacated,
cleared and cleaned by 22:00 hours”. My observations of the outside tables
made at just before 23.30 established that none of the outside tables had been
cleared, demonstrating a clear breach of the condition.

On Monday 16" July 2018, Paul Harris, Designated Premise Supervisor and
Licence Holder of the Clockhouse (Formerly The Acomb) attended a recorded
interview under caution at the Council offices at the Eco-Depot, James Street,
York. | undertook the interview with Michae! Golightly. During the interview, Mr
Harris confirmed that he is ultimately responsible for the breaches as DPS and
Licence Holder although he had left his manager, John Patrick in charge that
night. During the interview he also stated "but they're not serious breaches”. |
attach a copy of the transcript of the interview as ITG4.

John Patrick was also interviewed under caution afterwards. Under caution he
confirmed that he had not been given specific training in relation to carrying out
external noise monitoring and recording of the noise. He stated that had he been
given such prior training it is possible that these breaches may have been

avoided. | attach a copy of the transcript as ITG5.




Page 32

Annex 1



Page 33

Annex 1

Page Number 5
Continuation statement of  lan Thomas Gray




Page 34

Annex 1



Page 35

5 Economy and Place
P CITY OF Eco depot, Hazel Court

James Street
York, YO10 3DS

Tel: 01904 551550

s ottt Fax: 01904 553239
Mr P Harris Ask for:  lan Gray
Clockhouse Phone: 01904 551567
: E-mail:  ian.gray@york.gov.uk
l;gIr?(sway West Ref: ITG/200058/3852
Date: 30 May 2018
Y024 3BA |
Dear Sir

Noise nuisance from amplified loud music
Clockhouse, Kingsway West, York
Environmental Protection Act 1990, Section 80
Licensing Act 2003

| write to confirm that following further noise complaints received by the Council, on 26" May
2018 officers visited a complainant and between 23.00 and 23.20 loud music from your
premises was clearly audible within the bedroom of the complainant's property. The level of
noise heard would result in sleep disturbance and in the officers opinion amounted to a
statutory nuisance. Doors were seen to be propped wide open. As you are aware, you have
previously been warned and written to in relation to noise complaints and have been
prosecuted for licence breaches.

As discussed with your manager on the night, | am therefore required by law to serve a Noise
Abatement Notice upon you as the Designated Premises Supervisor/Licence Holder (please
find attached). This legal notice requires that loud music from Clockhouse does not cause a
statutory noise nuisance and the notice comes into immediately. If you breach the abatement
notice after this date, this would be a criminal offence and City of York Council will strongly
consider:

¢ Prosecution with a fine

You may appeal against the notice to a Magistrates' Court within 21 days from the date you
are served with the notice. Please see the explanatory notes attached to the notice for
information. | would also advise that in the event of an appeal this notice will not be
suspended. Please ensure that | am contacted to discuss what measures are being taken.

EXCELLENCE
£
86

CUSTOMER

& SERVICE

7

erment Standard

Fl

Director: Sally Burns www.york.gov.uk Public Protection
/.M



Page 36

Annex 1

In addition, during the visit a number of breaches of your Premises Licence were
observed. In order that | can investigate this further it is necessary for me to invite you to
attend a PACE interview under caution.

| am satisfied that an offence has been committed so it is my intention to interview
yourself and your manager on the night in order that | can investigate this fully and
datarmina whn is responsible and whether further action needs to be taken.

As an offence has been committed | am requesting that you attend for a formal interview
under caution in order that this matter be investigated. As the allegation is of a criminal
nature, | am obliged to remind you of your right to independent legal advice. You are
entitled to bring someone with you to the interview who may be your legal
representative, friend or colleague.

Please confirm that Friday 15th June 2018 at 10am at The Eco-Depot, Hazel Court,
James Street, York, is convenient for you to attend.

Yours sincerely

lan Gray
Environmental Health Officer




Page 37

Annex 1
Notice ref: 003852
@ CITY OF
YOR K Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80
.@ COUNCIL

Abatement Notice in respect of Statutory Nuisance
To  MrPaul Harris
of Clockhouse, Kingsway West, York, YO24 3BA

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (as amended)
the City of York Council (the Council’) is satisfied that a statutory nuisance under section 79(1)(g)
of that Act exists within its area and is likely to recur.

Nuisance arises as a result of noise from loud amplified music at Clockhouse, Kingsway West,
York, YO24 3BA affecting occupants of nearby residential properties.

¢ he City of York Council HEREBY REQUIRE YOU to abate the said nuisance immaediately
" and HEREBY PROHIBIT Its recurrence

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with this notice you will be guilty of
an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on summary
conviction will be liable to a fine.

The Council are also empowered to take proceedings in the High Court for securing the
abatement, prohibition or restriction of the nuisance.
g

Dated: 30 May 2018 (Signed)......cccveriveereiiiicririienn,
(Designation) Environme th Officer
Address for all communications: for the Director of Economy and Place,

; Eco Depot, Hazel Court, James Street, York, YO10 3DS

NB1 The person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates’ court
within 21 days beginning with the date of service of the notice. See attached notes for the grounds
of appeal prescribed in the Regulations.

Please refer to the enclosed appeal procedure notes

attached to this notice




2.-

Page 38

Annex 1,
APPEAL PROCEDURE NOTES

Appeals under section 80 (3) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (“the 1990 Act")

M

)

The Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995 provide as follows:-

The provisions of this regulation apply in relation to an appeal brought by any person under section

80(3) of the 1990 Act (appeals to Magistrates) against an abatement notice served upon him by a
local authority.

The grounds on which a person served with such a notice may appeal under section 80(3) are any
one or more of the following grounds that are appropriate in the circumstances of the particuiar
case:-

(a) thatthe abatement notice is not justliled by sectlon 80 of the 1990 Act (summary proceedings
for statutory nuisances);

(b) that there has been some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the abatement
notice; or in, or in connection with, any copy of the abatement notice served under section
BOA(3) (certain notices in raspect of vehicles, machinery or equipment);

(c) thatthe authorlty have refused unreasonably to accept compliance with alternative
requirements, or that the requirements of the abatement notice are otherwise unreasonable in
character or extent, or are unnecessary;

(d) that the time, or, where more than one time is specified, any of the times, within which the

requirements of the abatement notice are to be complied with is no reasonably sufficient for
the purpose;

(e) where the nulsance to which the notice relates-

(i) is a nulsance failing within section 79(1)a), (d), (e), (f) or (g) of the 1990 Act and arlses
on industrial, trade or

(i) 1s a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(b} of the 1990 Act and the smoke is emitted from

a chimney; or

(lii) Is a nuisance falling within section 79(1) (ga) of the 1990 Act and is noise emitted from or
caused by a vehicle, machinery or equipment being used for industrial, trade or business
purposes, that the best practical means were used to prevent, or to counteract the effects
of, the nuisance;

() that, in the case of a nulsance under section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Acty(noise emitted
from premises), the requirements imposed by the abatement notice by virtue of section
80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, in
relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of-

(i) any notice served under section 60 or 68 of the Control of Pollution Act 1874 ("the 1974
Act") (controf of noise on construction sitas and from certain premises), or

(i) any consent given under section 61 or 65 Act, (consent for wark on construction sites and
consent for noise to exceed registered [evel in a noise abatement zone), or

(iil) any determination made under section 67 of the 1974 Act (noise control of new buildings);

(g) that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79{1)(ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from or
caused by vehicles, machinery or equipment), the requirements imposed by the abatement
notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous than the requirements for the
time being In force, in relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of any condition of a
consent given under paragraph 1 of Schedule 2 to the Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993
(loudspeakers in streats or roads);

(h) that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the appellant,
being-
(i) the person responsible for the nuisance, or
() the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery ar equipment, or

(i} Inthe case of a nuisance arising from any defect of a structural character, the owner of
the premises, or

(iv) in the case where tha person responsible for the nuisance cannot be found or the
nuisance has not yet occurred, the owner or occupier of the premises;

(i)  thatthe abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person instead of the
appellant, being -
() inthe case where the appellant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the
premises, or
(i) In the case where the appellant is the occupier of the premises, the owner of the
premises,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served;

() that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person in addition to the
appeliant, being -

(i) inthe case where the appellant is the owner of the premises, the occupler of the
premises, or

(i) a person who is also owner of the premises, or

(i) a person who is also an occupier of the premises, or

(iv) a person who Is also the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment, and
that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served.



)

(4)

(8)

Page 39

Annex 1

If and so far as an appeal Is based on the ground of some informality, defect or error in, or in
connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or in connection with, any copy of the notice served
under section 80A(3), the court shall dismiss the appeal if it is satisfied that the informality, defect or
error was not a materlal one.

Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in paragraph (2)(i) or
(j) above, the appellant shall serve a copy of his notice of appeal on any other person referred to,
and in the case of any appeal to which these regulations apply he may serve a copy of his notice of
appeal on any other person having an estate or interest in the premises, vehicle, machinery in
question.

On the hearing of an appeal the court may-

(8) quash the abatement notice to whicn the appeal relates, or

(b) vary the abatement notice in favour of the appellant, In such manner as it thinks fit, or
(c) dismiss the appeal;

and an abatement notice that is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be final and shall otherwise have
effect, as so varled, as if it had been so made by the local authority.

(6)

™)

Subject to paragraph (7) below, on the hearing of appeal the court may make such order as It thinks

fit-

(a)  with respect to the person by whom any work is to be executed and the contribution to be
made by any person towards the cost of the work, or

(b) as to the proportions in which any expenses which may become recoverable by the authority
under Part lll of the 1990 Act are to be borne by the appellant and by any other person.

In exercising its powers under paragraph (6) above, the court- e

(@) shall have regard, as between an owner and an occupy, to the terms and conditions, whether
contractual or
statutory, of any relevant tenancy and to the nature of the works required, and

(b)  shall be satisfied, before it Iimposes any requirements thereunder on any person other than the
appellant, that person has received a copy of the notice of appeal in pursuance of paragraph
(4) above.

Suspension of notices

3. (M

(2)

3)

Where-

(a) anappeal is bought against an abatement notice served under section 80 or section 80A of
the 1880 act, and-

(b) oeither-
(i) compliance with the abatement natice would invoive any person in expenditure on the
carrying out of works before the hearing of the appeal, or
(ii) in the case of a nuisance under section 78(1)(g) ar (ga) of the 1990 Act, the nolse to which
the abatement notice necessarlly relates is noise caused in the course of the performance of
some duty Imposed by law on the appellant, and

(¢)  elther paragraph (2) does not apply, or if it does apply but the requirements of paragraph (3)
have not been met, the abatement notice shall be suspended until the appeal has beean
abandoned or decided by the court.

This paragraph applies where--

(@) the nuisance to which the abatement notice relates-
(1) is injurious to health, or
(ii) is likely to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the notice would render it of no
practicable effect, or

(b)  the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in the carrying out of works in
compliance with the abatement notice before any appeal has been decided would not be
disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that perlod from such compliance.

Where paragraph (2) applles the abatement notice-

(a) shall include a statement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it shall
have effect notwithstanding any appeal to a magistrates' court which has not been decided by
the court,.and

(b) shall include a statement as to which of the grounds set out in paragraph (2) apply.



Page 40

Annex 1



Page 41

O 1
4_.9.'—_'1 25 CITY OF ,,(-—"'/) Economy and Place TTG Z_

Eco depot, Hazel Court

James Street
R Yorlk, YOI10 3DS

Tel: 01904 55(550

s COouNciIL Fax: 01904 553239
Company Secretary Ask for:  lan Gray
Clockhouse Partnership Ltd EhOn‘_’if 01904 55@1 56i )
. -mail:  ian.gray@york.gov.u
;:(2“8 rr‘kaSf'e'ds Ref: ITG/200058/3853
0 Date: 30 May 2018
York |
YO30 1YE
Dear Sir

Noise nuisance from amplified loud music
Clockhouse, Kingsway West, York

Environmental Protection Act 1990, Section 80
Licensing Act 2003

| write to confirm that following further noise complaints received by the Council, on 26" May
2018 officers visited a complainant and between 23.00 and 23.20 loud music from your
premises was clearly audible within the bedroom of the complainant's property. The level of
noise heard would result in sleep disturbance and in the officers opinion amounted to a
statutory nuisance. Doors were seen to be propped wide open. As you are aware, you have
previously been warned and written to in relation to noise complaints and have been
prosecuted for licence breaches.

As discussed with your manager on the night, | am therefore required by law to serve a Noise
Abatement Notice upon you as the Limited company (please find attached). This legal notice
requires that loud music from Clockhouse does not cause a statutory noise nuisance and the
notice comes into force immediately. If you breach the abatement notice after this date, this
would be a criminal offence and City of York Council will strongly consider:

o Prosecution with a fine
You may appeal against the notice to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days from the date you
are served with the notice. Please see the explanatory notes attached to the notice for

information. | would also advise that in the event of an appeal this notice will not be
suspended. Please ensure that | am contacted to discuss what measures are being taken.

1)
-4
=
(W Ivimh]

The Govermment Standard

Director: Sally Burns www.york.gov.uk Public Protection

M



Page 42

Annex 1

In addition, during the visit a number of breaches of your Premises Licence were
observed. In order that | can investigate this further it is necessary for me to invite you to
attend a PACE interview under caution.

| am satisfied that an offence has been committed so it is my intention to interview a
representative of Clockhouse Partnership Limited in addition to the DPS/Licence holder

and the manager on the night so | can investigate this fully and determine who is
responsible and whether further action needs to be taken.

As an offence has been committed | am requesting that a representative of Clockhouse
Partnership Limited attend for a formal interview under caution in order that this matter be
investigated. As the allegation is of a criminal nature, | am obliged to remind you of your
right to independent legal advice. You are entitled to bring someone with you to the
interview who may be your legal representative, friend or colleague.

Please confirm that Friday 15th June 2018 at 11am at The Eco-Depot, Hazel Court,
James Street, York, Is convenient for you to attend.

Yours sincerely

lan Gray
Environmental Health Offi

/



Page 43

Cory e
Notice ref: 003853
< CITY OF

YORK Environmental Protection Act 1990 - Section 80

p COUNCIL

Abatement Notice in respect of Statutory Nuisance
To Clockhouse Partnership Limited
of 119 Brecksfields, Skelton, York, YO30 1YE

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (as amended)
the City of York Council (the Council’) is satisfied that a statutory nuisance under section 79(1 Xg)
of that Act exists within its area and is likely to recur.

Nuisance arises as a result of noise from loud amplified music at Clockhouse, Kingsway West,
York, YO24 3BA affecting occupants of nearby residential properties.

“he City of York Council HEREBY REQUIRE YOU to abate the said nuisance immediately
«nd HEREBY PROHIBIT its recurrence

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with this notice you will be guilty of
an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on summary
conviction will be liable to a fine.

The Council are also empowered to take proceedings in the High Court for securing the
abatement, prohibition or restriction of the nuisance.

Dated: 30 May 2018 (SIGNBA). c.cvvrriivinririr e e e e

Address for all communications: for the Director of Economy and Place,
Eco Depot, Hazel Court, James Street, York, YO10 3DS

NB1 The person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates’ court
within 21 days beginning with the date of service of the notice. See attached notes for the grounds
of appeal prescribed in the Regulations.

Please refer to the enclosed appeal procedure notes

attached to this notice




Page 44

Annex 1
APPEAL PROCEDURE NOTES

Appeals under section 80 (3) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (“the 1990 Act*)
The Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995 provide as follows:-

2- (1) The provisions of this regulation apply in relation to an appeal brought by any person under section

80(3) of the 1990 Act (appeals to Magistrates) against an abatement notice served upon him by a
local authority.

(2) The grounds on which a person served with such a notice may appeal under section 80(3) are any
one or more of the following grounds that are appropriate in the circumstances of the particular
case:-

(@)  lhal lle abaiement notice is not justified by scction 80 of the 199C Act (summary proceedings
for statutory nuisances);

(b)  that there has been some informality, defect or arror in, or in connection with, the abatement
notice; or in, or in connection with, any copy of the abatement notice served under section
B0A(3) (certain notices in respect of vehicles, machinery or equipment);

(c)  that the authority have refused unreasonably to accept compliance with alternative
requirements, or that the requirements of the abatement notice are otherwise unreasonable in
character or extent, or are unnecessary,

(d) that the time, or, where more than one time is specified, any of the times, within which the
requirements of the abatement notice are to be complied with Is no reasonably sufficient for
the purpose;

(e) where the nuisance to which the notice relates-

(i) is a nuisance failing within section 78(1)(a), (d), (e), {f) or (g) of the 1990 Act and arises
on industrial, trade or

(ii) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(b) of the 1990 Act and the smoke is amitted from

a chimney; or

{iii) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1) (ga) of the 1990 Act and is noise emitted from or
caused by a vehicle, machinery or equipment being used for industrial, trade or business
purposes, that the best practical means were used to prevent, or to counteract the effects
of, the nuisance;

(f)  that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted
from premises), the requirements imposed by the abatement notice by virtue of section
80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, in
relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of-

(iY any notice served under section 60 or 66 of the Control of Pollution Act 1874 ("the 1974
Act") (control of noise on construction sites and from certain premises), or

(i) any consent given under section 61 or 65 Act, (consent for work on construction sites and
consent for noise to exceed registered level in a noise abatement zone), or

(iil) any determination made under section 67 of the 1974 Act (noise cantrol of new buildings);

(@) that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(ga) of the 1980 Act (noise emitted from or
caused by vehicles, machinery or equipment), the requirements imposed by the abatement
notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous than the requirements for the
time being in force, in relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of any condition of a
consent given under paragraph 1 of Schedule 2 to the Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993
(loudspeakers In streets or roads);

(h) that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the appellant,
being-

(i) the person responsible for the nuisance, or

(i) the person rasponsible for the vehicle, machinery ar equipment, or

(i) in the case of a nuisance arising from any defect of a structural character, the owner of
the premises, or

(iv) in the case where the person responsible for the nuisance cannot be found or the
nuisance has not yet occurred, the owner or occupier of the premises;

(i) that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person instead of the
appellant, being -

(i) inthe case where the appallant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the
premises, or

(i) inthe case where the appellant is the occupier of the premises, the owner of the
premises,

and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served;

)] that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some persan in additlon to the
appellant, being -
(1) inthe case where the appellant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the
premises, or
(i) a person who is also owner of the premises, or
(iii) a person who is also an occupier of the premises, or
(iv) a person who is also the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment, and
that it would have been equitable for it to have been sa served.



)

(4)

®)

Page 45

Annex 1

If and so far as an appeal is based on the ground of some informality, defect or error in, or in
connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or in connection wilh, any copy of the nolice served
under section 80A(3), the court shall dismiss the appeal if it is satisfied that the informality, defect or
error was not a material one.

Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in paragraph (2)(i) or
(i) above, the appellant shall serve a copy of his notice of appeal on any other person referred to,
and in the case of any appeal to which these regulations apply he may serve a copy of his notice of
appeal on any other person having an estate or Interest in the premises, vehicle, machinery in
question.

On the hearing of an appeal the court may-

(a8)  quash the abatement notice to which the appeal relates, or

(b)  vary the abatement notice in favour of the appellant, in such manner as it thinks fit, or
(c) dismiss the appeal;

and an abatement notice that is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be final and shall otherwise have
effect, as so varied, as if it had been so made by the local authority.

(6)

(7

Subject to paragraph (7) below, on the hearing of appeal the court may make such order as it thinks

fit-

(a)  with respect to the person by whom any work is to be executed and the contribution to be
made by any person towards the cost of the work, or

(b)  as to the proportions in which any expenses which may become recoverable by the authority
under Part Il of the 1990 Act are to be borne by the appellant and by any other person.

In exercising its powers under paragraph (6) above, the court-

(@) shall have regard, as between an owner and an occupy, to the terms and conditions, whether
contractual or
statutory, of any relevant tenancy and to the nature of the works required, and

(b)  shall be satisfied, before it imposes any requirements thereunder on any person other than the
appellant, lhat person has received a copy of the notice of appeal in pursuance of paragraph
(4) above.

Suspension of notices

3. M

(2)

(3)

Where-

(@)  an appeal is bought against an abatement notice served under section 80 or section 80A of
the 1990 act, and-

(b) elther-
(iy compliance with the abatement notice would involve any person in expenditure on the
carrying out of works before the hearing of the appeal, or
(ii) in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act, the noise to which
the abatement notice necessarily relates is noise caused in the course of the performance of
some duty imposed by law on the appellant, and

(c)  either paragraph (2) does not apply, or if it does apply but the requirements of paragraph (3)
have not been met, the abatement notice shall be suspended until the appeal has besn
abandoned or decided by the court.

This paragraph applies where--

(a) the nuisance to which the abatement notice relates-
(1) is injurious to health, or
(if) s likely to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the notice would render it of no
practicable effect, or

(b)  the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in the carrying out of works in
compliance with the abatement notice before any appeal has been decided would not be
disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period from such compliance.

Where paragraph (2) applies the abatement nofice-

(a) shall include a statement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it shall
have effect notwithstanding any appeal to a magistrates’ court which has not been decided by
the court, and

(b) shall include a statement as to which of the grounds set out In paragraph (2) apply.



Page 46

Annex 1



Page 47

Annex 1

<G

b 7

o,
3 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Schedule 12
Part A

Premises licence number J
Part 1 Premises details CYC - 009086

Postal address of premises:

Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb

Post town: York

Post code: YO24 3BA

Telephone number: 01904 791151

Expiry date: This licence has no expiry date,
'Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Indoor sporting events
Live Muslc

Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Friday . Saturday Sunday

11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30



Page 48

LIVE MUSIC

Indoors

Monday Tuesday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday
11:00- 23:30 11:00 - 23:30

RECORDED MUSIC
Indoors & Qutdoors

Tuesday
Monday 11:00 - 23:30
11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Monday Tuesday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00
Friday Saturday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00

Annex 1
Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Sunday
10:00 - 23:30
Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Sunday
10:00 - 23:30
Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00
Sunday
10:00 - 00:00

Non Standard Timings for: Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music, Late Night

Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol:

One additional hour at the end of trading for - Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holiday
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Maundy Thursday.

From the end of permitted hours New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours New Year's

Day.

The Opening Hours of the Premises

OPENING HOURS Tuesday
11:00 - 00:30

Monday

11:00 - 00:30

Friday Saturday

11:00-00:30 11:00 - 00:30

Non Standard Timings:

Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 00:30 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday

10:00 -~ 00:30

One additional hour at the end of trading for Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holiday Friday,

Saturday, Sunday and Maundy Thursday.

From the end of permitted hours New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours New Year's

Day.




Page 49

Annex 1

' Where the licence authorises thplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

On and off the premises

Part 2

_Iﬁhie,_(i—-é‘é_i;tered)_address, tele;l"lone number and email (ﬁh;e_rele\'ra;rﬁ)_;fwﬁé‘laéf_-
of premise licence:
Name: Mr Paul Edward Harrls
Address: Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
York
Y024 3BA
Telephone number: 01904 791151

Email address: None

Name, address and telephone number of desig";ated prémises supiér{li_s;)r where the
premises licance autharises for the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Paul Edward Harris

Address: Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
York
Y024 3BA

Telephone number: 01204 791151

Personal licence number and issuing authoﬁ ;f_ﬁersonalﬁcéﬁéé held ‘by desiﬁaiéa_
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

City of York Council
CYC-010331

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
MANDATORY CONDITIONS IN RELATION TO THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following condltions.



Page 50

Annex 1

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
(a) at a time where there Is no designated premises supervisor In respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence Is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate In any Irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person Is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(I1) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carrles a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person Into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available,

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verlfication policy Is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor In relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -
(a) a holographic mark, or
(b} an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that —
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready

for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it Is available to customers in the following
measures -

() beer or cider: 2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
(iii) still wine In a glass: 125ml;



Page 51

Annex 1

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises: and

(c) where a customer does not In relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION - ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohalic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” Is the price found by applying the formula - P = D + (DxV)

where -

(i) Pis the permitted price,

(1) D is the rate of duty chargeable In relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(Iil) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as If the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax” means value added tax charged In accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Embedded Restrictions

STANDARD PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ON LICENCE WITH NO
CHILDREN'S CERTIFICATE

Children

1. No person under fourteen shall be allowed in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises /lcence.
b) He resides In the premises, but is not employed there.



Page 52

Annex 1

¢) Heis in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises
which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or
egress.

d) The bar is In raliway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and

Intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence Is
merely anciflary.

In this condition bar includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the sale and
consumption of intoxicating liquor, but does not inciude a bar at any time when it is usual in
the premises in question for it to be, and it is -

i) set apart for the service of table meals, and

ii) not used for the sale or supply of intoxlcating liquor otherwise than to persons having table
meals there and for consumptionby such persons as an ancillary to his meal.

Credit Sales

2. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied for consumption on the premises unless it is
paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied. This condition, however, shall not
apply:

a) If the liquor is sold or supplied for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, is
consumed with the meal and is paid for together with the meal, or

a) If the liquor is sold or supplied for consumption by a person residing in the premises or
his guests and is paid for together with his accommodation, or

a) If the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor is to any canteen in which the sale or supply
of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or to an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, mllitary or alr forces.

Late Night Refreshment

The licence holder may also provide and permit the consumption of late night refreshment for
a period of 30 minutes after the permitted hours
set out above,

Private Entertainment
As the provislons of the Private Places of Entertainment (Licensing) Act 1967 was previously

adopted and applied throughout the City of York Council area, private entertainment for gain

may be provided throughout the premises without limitation by virtue of the previous Justices
Licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Licensing Objectives
Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. CCTV is installed and maintained on the premise.

Public Safety

2. Emergency lighting and fire fighting equipment are avallable and serviced under a
maintenance contract.



e

Page 53

Annex 1

3. Inspection certificates are In place for the Gas and Electrical Installations.

Public Nuisance

4. Notices are displayed at exits asking customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.
5. Music will be turned down to background level at 23:30 hours.

6. All windows and doors will be closed at 22:30 hours.

Protection of Children from Harm

7. Children are only allowed on the premise if accompanied and supervised by a responsible
adult.

8. All children must vacate the premise by 19:00 hours.

9. Children will be allowed on the premise until 21:00 hours in summer months provided that
they are in the beer garden.

10. AWP machines are clearly visible from the bar servery.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing
authority

1. The supply of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes prior to the end of opening hours on each and
every day,

12. The licensable actlvities, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music and Recorded Music shall
cease 60 minutes prior to the end of opening hours on each and every day.

13. Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive premise.
14. All off-sales shall be made in sealed containers.

15. All external drinking areas shall be vacated, cleared and cleaned by 22:00 hours.

Annex 4 - Approved Plan

Plan Number 8u

For and on behalf of Date: 13/09/2005

The Director of Communitles 20/11/2015 (Premise Name Change)
8 Neighbaurhoods

Licensing Services Phone: 01904 552512

Hazel Court EcoDepot Fax: 01904 551590

James Street Email: licensing.unit@york.gov.uk

York Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing

YC10 3DS



Page 54

Annex 1
<) 2 CITY OF
I’ _ COUNCIL
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY
Part B
Premises licence humber

Part 1 Premises details CYC - 009086
Postal address of prem|ses: - .
Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
Post town: York Post code: YO24 3BA
Telephone number: 01904 791151
Where the licence is time limited the date: - - |
This licence has no expiry date,
Licensable activities authorised by the licence: B
Indoor sporting events
Live Music
Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday

11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30




Annex 1

LIVE MUSIC
Indoors
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30
RECORDED MUSIC
Indoors & Qutdoors

Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
Monday 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 10:00 - 00:00

Page 55

Non Standard Timings for: Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music, Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol:

One additional hour at the end of trading for - Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holiday
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Maundy Thursday.

From the end of permitted hours New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours New Year's
Day.

[ Name and (regﬁiaﬁ address of holder of Bréhﬁse licence:
Name: Mr Paul Edward Harris

Address: Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
York
Y024 3BA

Name of designated preniiées supé]-vis?or where the premise licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Mr Paul Edward Harris




Page 56

Annex 1

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

No person under fourteen shall be allowed In the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:
a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.
b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.
€) Heisin the bar salely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises
which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or
egress,
d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and

intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
merely ancillary,

In this condition bar includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the sale and
consumption of intoxicating liquor, but does not include a bar at any time when it is usual in
the premises in question for it to be, and it is -

i) set apart for the service of table meals, and

i) not used for the sale or supply of Intoxicating liquor otherwise than to persons having table
meals there and for consumptionby such persons as an ancillary to his meal.

Children are only allowed on the premise if accompanied and supervised by a responsible
adulit,

All children must vacate the premise by 19:00 hours.

Children will be allowed on the premise until 21:00 hours in summer months provided that
they are in the beer garden.

For and on behalf of Date: 13/09/2005

The Dlrector of Communities 20/11/15 (Premise Name Change)
& Neighbourhoods

Licensing Services Phone: 01904 552512

Hazel Court EcoDepot Fax: 01904 551590

James Street Email: llcensing.unit@york.gov.uk

York Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing

Y010 3DS




222N

CITY OF

YORK

&

COUNCIL

Page 57

Annex 1

Page Number 1

RECORD OF INTERVIEW

Person(s) interviewed:

Place of interview:

Date of interview:

Tape reference number(s): 20326

Interviewing officer(s):

Other persons present:

Time commenced:

Paul HARRIS | Exhibit number: ¢ M
City of York Council Number of - 17
Hazel Court York vmber ol pages:

16/07/18

lan Gray .

Michael Golightly Signature of officer producing

exhibit P
11:43 Time concludedi _“'__12:09—

.#’

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times

IG This interview is being digitally recorded, I'm lan Gray,
Environmental Health Officer with City of York Council and the
date is Monday the 16" of July, the time is 11:43am. The
interview is being conducted at Hazel Court, James Street, York,
the other officer present is

MG Michael Golightly.

IG Also present is

PH Paul Harris

IG Thanks and can you confirm for the recording that there is no one
else present?

PH No one else.

IG Thanks. Just to make sure that we all turn mobile phones off if
we've got them or on silent so it doesn’t cause any distractions.

MG Yep.

IG At the conclusion of the interview you will be given a notice about
what will happen to the CDs. Can you confirm that you saw me
unseal the CDs and put them in the recorder?

PG | did yes.




Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS. .

Page 58

Annex 1

Page Number 2

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times

IC Thank you. So I'll start with the caution. You do not have to say
anything, but it may harm your defence if you do not mention
when guestioned something which you later rely on in Court.
Anything you do say can be given in evidence. Do you
understand that? So you're not under arrest, you're not obliged
to stay here and you may obtain legal advice. Can you just
explain to me what you understand the caution to mean? The
one | read to you a moment ago?

PH Er, I don't know, it’s a council caution | suppose

IG Well it's

PH I know it's not a legal caution.

IG It's a basic caution so that, really just to reiterate that anything
that you do say that can be used in court, and if you don't
mention anything now, but then later rely on it in court, the court
can make an inference on that.

PH Yeah.

IG That's really all that means.

PH It's a voluntary sort of like visit from myself. It's not a... | don't
have to come, but you know if it does end up in Court, then
obviously that would go against me.

IG Great, thank you for that. Are you willing to continue?

PH Oh vyes,

IG You can see on the table here copies of the Police and Criminal
Evidence Act and you may consult those at any time if you wish,
they just govern the code of conduct for the interview. I'll start off
with giving disclosure of the evidence. So you're here today to be
interviewed in relation to a suspected breach of conditions 6, 13
and 15 of your premises licence on the 26" of May 2018, Can |
just start with your full name please?

PH Paul Edward Harris,

IG Current full address?




Page 59

Annex 1

Page Number 3

Record of tape recorded interview RAULHARRIS .o e oo

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times

PH Current address is et

IG And date of birth?

PH st ]

IG And do you know your National Insurance Number?

PH | cofsSuePamammsi® ne or the other, other way round... |
arent sure.

1G I think we've got it on a record somewhere anyway so..

PH It's been a while since I've used it so.... | don’t think I've been
asked that for about five years.

IG What I'll do now is I'll pass you onto my colleague Michael who's
going to ask you a few questions in relation to the licence on the
night in question

MG Okay. So can you just confirm Paul that you are currently the
designated premises licence holder?

PH I am yes.

MG Supervisor?

PH | am at present yes.

MG Ok right. And that's for the Acomb Hotel, Clock House?

PH Clock House. Yes.

MG And you were the premises.. you were the DPS on the 26" of
May 20187

PH Yes.

MG Right. Instead of using the designated premises licence holder,
we'll just say DPS from now on.

PH Yep that's fine.

MG Can you confirm that you are also authorised to speak on behalf

of the Clock House Partnership Ltd?




Page 60

Annex 1

Page Number 4

Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times

PH Yes.

MG Can you state the connection between the Clock House
Partnership Ltd and the Clock House pub.

PH The connection is it's a partnership, it's a limited company now
P iy (R

MG Independent...

PH Independent public house yeah.

MG Are you the sole director of the Clock House Pub?

PH Nope.

MG Who's the other one?

PH | don’t know if | can give you that information to be honest? It's
er, that's down to them, they're not the premises holder | am.
You know what | mean, it's that's a data breach from me if |....

IG But is that information available on Companies House?

PH Possibly

G It's publicly available information then, so you can give us that
information if it's publicly available on there.

PH Right, er, me accountant is secretary | believe and me wife is the
other partner.

IG What's your wife's name sorry?

PH it's Cheryl

MG Is that Michelle ..?

PH Cheryl?

MG Oh Cheryl.

PH Cheryl yeah. Cheryl CHER YL




Page 61
Annex 1

Page Number 5

Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times

MG Cheryl, okay yeah.

IG So does she tend to have any sort of day to day, or is she just
there in name as a partner?

PH She does do day to day | shouldn't say that because she does
because she's doing the food now for the team so...

IG Okay

PH If | said no she wouldn’t be happy so..

MG Your premises licence was issued in under the licensing act
2003. The number is 009086, do you have a full copy of that?

PH Yes, not on me, but er

IG You keep one at the premises?

PH Yeah yeah yeah, there's always one at the premises.

MG When did you last read it?

PH I'read it just after you actually send me these, | thought there was
only two offences that we got noted to but you've mentioned
three today. Did you send us a copy with only two offences on it?

IG | don't have the letter in front of me but er, but | seem to think it
mentioned all three.

PH John has the letter with him, but | could be wrong. As | said |
leave the day to day running of the pub to john now so....

IG Okay.

PH It could er, it's also something I'm looking into now, as in he's
going to be taking over the premises

IG We'll be going over that kind of thing when we come to it any
way.

MG Okay, so you're aware the licence has got various conditions on
it?

PH Of course yes.




Page 62

Annex 1

Page Number 6
Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS.

Tape Person o
counter speaking Text
fimes

MG Ycah, regarding how you run it. Who was in charge on the yeah
— who was in charge on the night of the 26" of May?

PH Er John was.
MG And what instructions did you give him that night?
PH Same instructions he has every night.

MG Which are?

PH Which are obviously you know the noise levels are down to you
know barely audible from outside, doors are closed, windows are
closed just the licensing... he knows the licensing restrictions.

MG Right.

PH And he's been doing it a while now and give him his due I've
never had any problems in the past, which | have had problems
in the past but not with John.

MG Right.
PH He's very good at his job.

MG Can you explain what previous experience John Patricks had,
being in charge of a licensed premises?

PH Previously just obviously working for me on the bar, seeing how
the pub runs in general and then he took over more of a
management side of things and er, you know to salary and he
now runs it roundabout full time himself.

MG Does alright?

PH Yeah he does very well yeah. He's a clever lad, he’s you know
he's well aware of what the situation is, very goad front of house
person as in speaking with people and dealing with them and er,
he's good on the sort of like, gelling in touch with likes of yourself

and emails things like that, much better than | am so | leave that
all to him.

MG How long's he being doing that for?




Page 63

Annex 1

Page Number

Record of tape recorded interview Paul HARRIS

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times

PH Er be about probably a couple of years now, be about 18 months
that he's been er....

[e] 18 months of managing?

PH Roundabout yeah, | think so. He'll have a full date, do you know
what | mean.

MG Yeah., Erm, what training did you, had John received in relation
to the premises licence? About controlling noise?

PH Training as in consistently being told from myself what was
expected of him, end of the day it's a bar manager it's not rocket
science.

MG Yeah.

PH So you know it's, he went and obviously did his personal licence
course and things, which | put him through. Other than that
there's no experience you gain through a qualification and it's
hands on. He's pub trained as you as you probably well aware
yourself. It's as much dealing with people as as you know
learning how to do your cellars and things.

IG Probably more specifically in relation to, if we look at the
premises licence, what how have you gone about training him for
that and the conditions and how he goes about ensuring
compliance with that.

PH Well, same as | was, you know, jump in because until you've
done it, you know there isn't no experience other than me telling
him day in day out you know what the situation on the licence is,
how to deal with things, how to deal with people. There's no
experience, there's no courses you can do.

IG But have you systematically been through, sat down with him with
the licence

PH Yeah yeah yeah

IG And looked at these conditions here as to what you must need to
do?

PH Of course, yeah yeah we've sat and looked at the licence you

know if when he first came and what not he wasn't it wasn't, he




Page 64

Annex 1

Page Number 8
Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS .

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
limes

wasn't coming as a as the manager then but you know I've
stipulated a few times, you know what | mean, look at the licence
you know read the licence and it's summat he's done. He's well
aware of what the licence is and what the conditions are and as |
said it's, you leam it as you do it. When I first took over in 2003
I'd never even been near a pub never been behind a bar, but you

know you learn as you go but he's had me to be there to help
him, whereas | had nobody.

MG Yeah,

PH So you know it's er, when | went in for that licence that licence is
no where near the licence that | had and it was changed quite a
bit which was to my annoyance afterwards and there's things on
that licence that are just ridiculous and you stated last time, you
stated in Court that | should reapply and re evaluate that licence
and yeah | agree but it's you know considering the cost implied
through the monopoly the Evening Press has on it and it's it's
expensive.

MG Hmm

PH It was what, £1900 then to do it. | bet it's a damn sight more now.

MG Okay.

PH So, | do want to change the licence, and I'm going to change the
licence.

IG That might be something that we'll have to discuss again after we
go through this process.

PH Yeah.

MG The next question, | think we've already answered it really so
Paul's the manager for 18 months.... :

PH John

MG John sorry, John's been manager for 18 months and he's been

left obviously in charge during that period has he?

PH Erm, 'm I'm I'm always there, do you know what | mean, | work
there all day, | do all the building works. | sort of like do any
design changes, any, you know I'm still 100% there, it's just that |




Page 65

Annex 1

Page Number 9

Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS

Tape Person R
counter speaking Text
times
can't sort of like breathe and sleep there, | have a home aswell
and a family.

MG Yeah.

PH And when I'm not there John's there.

MG | see.

PH John's actually on the premises you see.

MG So he’s there anyway

PH Yeah he's there anyway.

IG So you've left him in charge on his own at those times?

PH Oh yes yes.

IG | think you said you were there on that night, the 26" but maybe
you weren't working then....

PH | had actually popped, I'd been back about 20 minutes ! think, I'm
not sure if it was a wedding | was at ..... er, | come back to be
honest | didn't see him, | didn't even see what was going on. |
was, I'd had a few if I'm honest.

IG So you weren't working, you just

PH No no just socialising. | rarely socialise in my own pub, so it's
rare that you've actually caught me there.

MG Right. Okay, so over the last 18 months he's been there regularly,
in charge of it?

PH Yes, last couple of years to be honest, but 18 months he's been,
sort of like had the manager's role shall we say, and | think he's
lived there now for about a year so, he's you know obviously
you're locking up you're opening up.

MG Yeah. Are those his usual duties and responsibilities?

PH Not really because I'm there before him on a morning, so....

MG | mean like being a manager, is that....




Page 66

Annex 1

Page Number10
Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times
PH Oh yeah ycah he knows, you know it's undor his contract, he is in

charge of the staff, you know, he is there to manage the pub from
day to day.

MG Okay, would you say after what's happened that in hindsight it
was reasonable to have given John responsibility for the
premises?

PH Of course, yeah,
MG Given his experience and qualifications?

PH Of course yeah, as | said this, the problem is with the licence
more than anything else to have on the licence that all doors
have to be closed at half ten is just a fire hazard to say the least
and you know it's a ridiculous ruling on the licence and should
never have been placed on there, but it has, obviously John's
aware that the doors have to be closed, but as people have to go
through the doors with them being solid they have to open them.

MG Yeah.

PH And that breaks the licence, breaches the licence, so you know if
somebody has actually, | believe he told me somebody had
wedged the door open that night, | don’t know if it was either
someone that was actually there, someone had wedged the door
open, which sometimes customers do, it was really busy, it was a
warm night and they think they're helping you, obviously they're
not. So you know, on about John being capable sort of like
seeing that doors have been wedged open as much as the you
know the guy that works in the shop over the road, it's not
something that you know, that you need sort of like months and
years of training to notice that the doors have been left open.

IG I mean as you say it was really busy, so | mean normally if there's
noise monitoring being done then you might have spotted it but if

it was really busy he was probably spending more time behind
the bar.

PH I'm sure I'm sure he'd have noticed if the door had been wedged
open, but depending sort of like on thers was sort of like a | do
remember the night as in | was in there | can’t say that | actually
noticed any any sort of like problem with, the DJ is completely
sort of like, he never usually has it you know particularly loud, if




Page 67
Annex 1

Page Number 11

Record of tape recorded interview Paul HARRIS

P P R I

Tape
counter
times

Person
speaking

Text

MG

PH

MG
PH

PH
MG

PH

MG

PH

the door hadn't been open I'm sure it wouldn't have been a
problem, er, it's obviously there’s been a noise complaint from
somebody but obviously there's other people that there hasn't
been a noise complaint from so you know, he thought it was too
loud, but you know the same guy does take petitions down the
street asking for signatures for you know, that your bins aren't
clean enough, you know, he is what he is, | know exactly who it
is.

Right, moving on, who was responsible for ensuring compliance
of the licence conditions that night?

I'm always responsible because I'm the designated supervisor,
but when I'm not there or one of my staff is in charge they're
responsible, | hand that responsibility on to them.

Okay so on that night who was responsible?

John.

But as you point out, with being DPS you've got the ultimate
responsibility

Oh yeah yeah, | have to bollock him

Condition 6 of your licence states that all windows and doors will
be closed at 10:30pm, which means obviously from 10:30
onwards, officers saw both internal and external doors left open
when they visited. Did you try to take any measures that night to
comply and to get those doors closed.

As | said you know this is one of the points on my licence that are
ridiculous, you know. Keep doors closed.... if there's a fire we
keep doors closed or I'm breaching my licence, you know what |
mean, it's a ridiculous ruling on it, people will go outside, this was
done in 2003 or 2005 | believe when the licences were changed,
you can tell me more.

| dunno.

To be honest with you, it is @ common condition that is on most
premise licences though when you've got music....

Stupid, stupid condition. Even the magistrates in when we went
to Court actually stated that, said you know that the condition




Record of tape recorded interview _PaylHARRIS ..

Page 68

Annex 1

Page Number12

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
limes
needs changing. You know, how can | sort of like comply to a
rule that sort of like’s just not plausible. You have to have all
doors and windows closed from half ten?

IG Well that's just from ingress or egress, people going in and out
obviously.... _

PH It doesn't state that though does it? It doesn't though does it, it
doesn't state that on the licence?

IG It doesn't, although if we were monitoring it....

PH Well okay, if you get your tapes out from last time,

IG Hmm.

PH I'm quite clear that you turned round and said you really need to
readdress your licence.

IG Hmm. But if we were, for as an example, if we were thers and

PH I'm only stating what was stated last time.

1G Yep.

PH Do you know what | mean. You used the same thing against me
last time and then the argument I'm making now you're saying oh
well people are allowed to go in and out, but it doesn't state that
on the licence and it didn't get stated when | was in Court either.

IG | mean obviously in this case it wasn't that they were going in and
out and like you said it had been wedged open....

PH It had been wedged open but people do go in and out, I'm on
about since this these licensing things was put on the licence,
we've also had the smoking ban, which means a lot more people
go outside now.

MG Yeah.

PH And you know the magistrate did mention that you need to
change your licence Paul, and | said it's cost, it's an extra 2 grand
every time you look at this,

IG

Well as you say we can discuss about reviewing the licence




Record of tape recorded interview _PaulHARRIS. . ..~~~

Page 69

Annex 1

Page Number13

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times
issues after we've finished this anyway.

PH Yeah but it is all part and parcel of the same in my apinion.

MG Okay

PH Because it is a breach of my licence for them doors to be open.

MG The next question you've already answered, was it a warm night
and you probably said that earlier on in the interview that you felt
that the night was warm...

PH It's been a warm summer hasn't it. Every night's warm at the
moment.

MG Condition 13 of your licence states

PH Yeah.

MG Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise
sensitive premises. Officers were in the complainant’s property
and they could hear the music throughout their visit, from 11:00 to
11:20 at a level that was enough to disturb sleep and would be a
statutory nuisance. What means, what measures did you take to
check for compliance with that condition to make sure that it
wasn't audible?

PH Well if the doors had have been closed and not wedged open you
know, | don’t believe that it would have been audible, | mean we
have music on there every weekend.

MG So what did you do to try and make sure that you were in
compliance with that, to make sure the doors were closed.

PH | told you | wasn't on duty.

MG And what did John do?

PH | don't know, you'll have to ask John that.

MG Was any noise monitoring carried out on that night and if so by
who?

PH On that, which night, that night?




Page 70
Annex 1

Page Number14
Record of tape recorded interview  Paul HARRIS

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times

MG That night.

PH As | say | wasn't on duty, you're going to have to refer to John. 1
can't tell you something that you know....

MG You weren't there yeah. The outside tables were checked at
11:25 at night and it was noted that none of them had been
cleaned or cleared as required by your licence. Glasses were on
the outside tables why was this condition not complied with?

PH Glasses was on the outside tables....?
MG Yep
PH Which glasses? Glass glasses or plastic glasses?

IG Just like, all the big table area.....

PH Yeah but the glasses are often collected in
IG Because it says cleaned and cleared
PH Glasses are often collected in, it's the plastic ones may have

been left out, because on ... really they're meant to have plastic
glasses when they go outside into the beer garden, sometimes
they take them out when they're having a cig and things, so the
staff will collect the glass glasses in, but the plastic ones, the
cleaners just dump them in the morning, obviously we don't clean
them things. Which ones was they?

IG They just looked like normal glasses | couldn't do a proper
inspection as to whether it was glass or

PH I'm on about, in fairness are we talking sort of like more about
litter than we are glasses?

IG It was just the top of the tables

PH Yeah yeah which is another condition that's just you know,

ridiculous when it's really busy sometimes, really difficult to
comply with but having said that when we agreed to them
conditions the place wasn't the same you know we are a busier
place now, so it's something I'll be looking at readdressing.

MG Okay, finally what reasonable excuse do you have for the breach




Page 71

Annex 1

Page Number15
Record of tape recorded interview PaulHARRIS =~

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times
of conditions 6, 13 and 15 on that night?
PH Can you can you tell me what condition 6,13 and 15 are?

IG Well 6 basically that's the doors being open, the fact that the
music could be heard.

PH As | explained you know [ wasn't on duty so you know...

IG I think you've given me an explanation to be honest.

MG Yeah

PH What was the next one.

IG Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise

sensitive premises.

PH Obviously the door being open you'd have to ask John that
question, the last one |, don't believe there was glasses, | think
they were plastic glasses. There quite often is.. But if it's down
to the tables should be cleared, then | suppose that's a breach as
well, a serious one.

IG I'l just clarify, so obviously in relation to 26" May, you mentioned
about that John had received some training from yourselves in
terms of you'd explained to him what the licence was and you
know pointed out the conditions to him and he’d had probably
about 18 months plus experience of actually being a manager of
the pub. And you're confident, you felt he'd got enough
experience to be in charge of the pub in those circumstances,
you've confirmed that ultimately you were responsible for the
breaches because as the DPS and licence holder but you'd given
some responsibility to John for that night, whilst he was in charge,

PH Yeah John Is responsible when ['m not there, and when John's
not there Aaron’s responsible. But you know it's it's the only
three people that we would consider leaving in charge and any of
us are always on the end of a telephone in case someone needs
advice.

IG Since you were prosecuted on the 6 July 2016 for licence
breaches, further complaints have been sporadically received,

can you explain if you put any additional measures in place since
then?




Page 72

Annex 1

Page Number16

Record of tape recorded interview _Paul HARRIS

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times
mH Can you repeat that?
IG You were prosecuted on the 6" of July as you know for licence
breaches
PH 6" of July in what year?
IG 2016.
PH 2016 yeah
IG Two years. There have been occasional complaints since then
but nothing witnessed. | just wondered since you were
prosecuted, can you explain to me what additional measures
you've put in place to ensure compliance with the conditions?
PH Yeah sure, | sacked my manager at that time, got rid of her, DJ

PH

sort of like basically was told | want at least a third of the volume
down or your going as well. Explained to them, showed them a
sort of like a fine my suspended fine and says you know, this is,
this is as much down do you as it is down to me for not sort of like
stipulating what the rules are and then sort of like thought right ll
do it myself, but John was already working for me by then, more
as sort of like a bar man also helping me on the building work
side of things and | realised you know his management skills
would be something. He did run a department at the NHS before
he came to me so you know he has got experience through being
a manager and | realised It would be pretty handy. Since then at
first obviously he was just sort of like and assistant and then he's
you now he's grown into it and he's become very good at his job
to be honest. | couldn't ask for anybody else and I've not had
one serious complaint from him for anything on noise or anything.
| do stipulate that it's down to him and that if we incur any costs
it's also down to him which is part of his contract.

So he's the one, if he's managing then you'd expect him to do be
the one doing the noise monitoring on that night.

Oh yeah yeah without a doubt, that's what | employ him for. You
know, | can't do everything all the time, I'm there most of the time,
and I'm always there sort of like for any sort of like anything he
needs, even if I'm not there I'm at the end of the phone but | can
honestly say, that | haven’t needed to be, John's pretty good, he
deals with it and anything that he feels he can’t deal with he gets




Page 73

Annex 1

Page Number17
Record of tape recorded interview Paul HARRIS. o

..........

Tape Person
counter speaking Text
times
in touch with me.
IG Okay, thank you for explaining that, | mean is there anything else

that you wish to explain at all at this point or do you think that
you've just explained it all there?

PH No no you know, | feel that sort of like the best thing | did was
getting rid of her, Michelle and | was lucky that sort of like | come
across John and he's been he's been pretty good. | mean he's
quite distraught about this really. He'll see these books and he'll
you know, he'll shit hisself. And you know, I tried explain to him
don't take it as seriously as you think it is, at the end of the day,
they'll take us to Court and fine us, do you know what | mean
and you know | could lose my licence possibly | said, but they're
not serious breaches, | said they're they're | was up and | was in
front of these before it actually went to Court | said you know it
wasn't as if they didn't give me chance | said it was Michelle and
she just continued continued it | said but you'll see yourself, he's
not like that, he's a nice bloke and you know, he’ll do whatever he
needs to do to make sure that we comply to the licences. You'll
see that yourself.

IG I'm just going to hand you that notice that we said about at the
start, if you could just read that number in the top right for me
please.

PH 20326

IG Right now could you sign that label just under your name there.

PH Yeah sure.

IG Right. So the time is now 12:09 and I'm switching off the
recorder.




Page 74

Annex 1
Page Number18
Record of tape recorded interview , Paul HARRIS.............coon
Tape Person
counter speaking Text

times




Page 75

Annex 1

Page Number 1
425@ CITY OF

YORK

COUNGIL
&

RECORD OF INTERVIEW

Person(s) interviewed: John Robert Patrick _ Exhibit number: ITG5
Hazel Court, James Street, Number of

Place of interview: York pages: 12

Date of interview: 16 July 2018 Signature of officer

Recording reference producing exhibit

No(s):

lan Gray, Environmental Health ~

Interviewing officer(s): Officer _ - M
Michael Golightly, Technical Officer /

Other persons present:

Time commenced: 12:14 Time concluded: 12:36
Tape Person

counter | speaking Text
times — o
00:00 IG Okay this interview is being digitally recorded, my name is lan

Gray, Environmental Health Officer with City of York Council, the
date is Monday 16™ July 2018 and the time is 12:14pm. The
interview is being conducted at Hazel Court, James Street, York.
The other officer present is

MG Michael Golightly, Public Protection Officer
IG Also present is
JP John Patrick

IG Thank you. Can you confirm for the recording that there is no one
else present in the room?

JP | can confirm that

1G Thanks and can you also turn off your mobile phone if you have it
with you please, just so it doesn't distract from the interview or put
it on silent. Great. At the conclusion of this interview you will be
given a notice about what will happen to the CD's. Can you
confirm that you saw me unseal the CD’s and put them in the

recorder?
JP Yes
IG Thanks so I'm going to start with the caution, you do not have to

| say anything but |_t may ha_rm you_r_defenc_:e_if_ you _d_<_3_ not mﬂw_t’ing



Page 76

Annex 1



Page 77
Annex 1

Page Number

Record of tape recorded interview of _John Robert Patrick

2

Tape
counter

Person
speaking

Text

JP

JP

IG

JP

JP

when questioned something which you later rely on in court,
Anything you do say will be given in evidence. Do you
understand that?

Yes

So you are not under arrest, not obliged to stay here and do you
understand what the caution means in your words what do you
think it means

It's new to me is all this 'l be honest, I've er | don't quite
understand, never been in this situation before so

Okay well P'll just, I'll just put it in straightforward terms. What it
means is anything that you do say can later on be used in court
when there is any proceedings but if there is anything that is not
said today and then later on in a court proceedings, if it is brought
up then, then that could be an inference can be made against that

Okay

That's all that really means. Are you willing to continue with the
interview? Thanks. that you do say can later on be used in court
when there is any proceedings but if there is anything that is not
said today and then later on in a court proceedings, if it is brought
up then, then that could be an inference can be made against that

Okay

Thats all that really means. Are you willing to continue with the
interview? Thanks. You can see on the desk here copies of the
Police and Criminal Evidence Act and you can consult those
anytime that you wish that just governs how the interview is
conducted so disclosure of the evidence. You are here to be
interviewed today in relation to suspected breach of condition 6,
13 and 15 of the premises licence for the Clockhouse pub,
breached on the 26 May 2018. Can you just say your full name
please?

John Robert Patrick

Okay, and your current full address?
The Clockhouse Pub

Okay, your date of birth?

4.12.89




Page 78

Annex 1



Record of tape recorded interview of .John Robert Patrick . ...

Page 79

Annex 1

Page Number

3

Tape Person N
counter | speaking Text
_times | e e i —— S -

IG And do you know your National Insurance Number?

JP | don't

IG Okay. What is your current position at the Clockhouse pub

JP I'm the manager

IG Right so, I'm just going to pass you onto Michael who is going to
ask you one or two more questions, thanks

MG Okay, John can you confirm, oh you've just done it, you're the
manager of the Clockhouse so you've done that

JP Yes

MG Were you the manager on the 26" May 20187

JP [ was

MG And your premises licence is issued under the Licensing Act 2003
and it's number is 009086. Do you have a full copy of that
licence?

IG Or is there one on site?

JP Yeah

IG At the clockhouse

JP Yes

MG When did you last read it?

JP Er, probably 18/19 months ago when | was, when | took the job on

MG Are you aware that it has got various different conditions on there
that you have to do regarding noise and control of noise

JP Yes

MG Who was in charge on the 26! May

JP Myself

MG What instructions had you been given prior to that night?




Page 80

Annex 1



Page 81

Annex 1

Page Number

Record of tape recorded interview of _John. Robert Patrick

4

Tape
counter
. times

Persen
speaking

Text

JP

MG

JP

MG

MG

JP

JP

MG

JP

Erm, well when | first, when | first took the job, Paul outlined

obviously he had had some, | don't know exactly what had
happened with the previous manager but he had had some
issues, | believe these, | don't know allegations were brought up
and dealt with in court from the previous managers cos when they
was in charge he just outlined to me the importance of the licence.
Obviously the licensing laws, the premises licence, outlined to me
that the noise complaints had been an issue in the past

Hmmm mmm

And to you know to make sure it was a very very important thing
that we deal with it properly and control it well

Okay, what did you do, did he say anything in particular that you
could do to try and control the noise

He made sure that, well he told me to make sure that all, any
music was off for 11.30 at the latest, at the weekend obviously.
On a normal day we are shut at 11.30 but a weekend all music,
background music included is off for 11.30. He told me to control
the volumes within, within the premises and that evening included
me at first going back a couple of years, going outside to check
the volume so | knew what the audible level was suitable so that
you couldn’t hear it from the street or from any of the residents so
we actually did that quite quite some time ago and | fully, | fully
admit that | have controlled it very well obviously this incident that
we are going to talk about is obviously that's happened but in the
whole two years that | have been there we've never had anything
and obviously here today to discuss the other one

Okay thank you. Can you explain what previous experience you
had of being in charge of licensed premises before 26 May

Oh before 26" May | was, well I've been in charge since
November 2016

About 18 months you've been
Yeah...just yeah, prior to that | had no experience. | got my own
licence so obviously then took this on but | had no experience of

managing a premises licence before that

And what training have you received in relation to the premises
licence?

I did my own. Licensing course obviously which I've got, then the

_| only training that I've had with regards to keeping is from Paul




Page 82

Annex 1



Page 83
Annex 1

Page Number

5

Record of tape recorded interview of ~_John Robert Patrick .

Tape
counter
times

Person
speaking

Text

4/5/6 months you know how important these were, especially on
the back of the complaint, the offence that he committed before |
was in charge, on the back of that because that happened within
the first few months of me being there as in the court case, the
offence was prior, but on the back of that he was extremely, you
know he drilled it into me. Absolutely would tell me exactly what |
needed to do

Did he say anything about the noise monitoring for instance and
explain to you what he wanted you to do for that

The noise monitoring

You mentioned about the inaudibility condition that you were
aware of so what did he ask you to do to try and comply with that

Well like | say the first initial practice if you like, obviously | have
never, the pubs a big place, it gets loud, it gets busy. | literally
went off the premises so | could, well obviously | didn't have a
monitor or a meter but we tested to see if you could hear it, when |
was happy with the levels on the juke box and on the dj side of
things, | was happy that as long as it didn’t go above that level we
were happy that residents couldn’t hear and everything was fine,
he just

So that was done on the one occasion then, is there a procedure
for instance that means that you need to check on that daily or
hightly or weekly or what

We have a DJ what Friday and Saturday night and | have to just
monitor the volume constantly

Is that internally you monitor it or you go out?

Yeah internally, obviously the doors are religiously closed but they
swing open for people going for cigs

Yeah people going in and out that's fine

Obviously and if it becomes, | don't know I'm a smoker myself if |
go outside and | can hear it particularly loud | go and turn it down
straight away or | tell the DJ to do so. That really doesn't happen
that often | must be honest, it maybe did at first until we got him
controlled cos he likes to play it as loud as he can

Yes but you've not, what I'm getting at is you have not had

| directly. He drilled it into me for the first, | would probably say

training to say that every day you will go out and you will go and




Page 84

Annex 1



Page 85
Annex 1

Page Number 6

Record of tape recorded interview of .John Rebert Patrick

Tape Person
counter | speaking Text
_times | _

monitor around these points here and you will write this down

JP No

IG Your training hasn't gone to those kind of

JP Not not at all

IG No

JP Not at all

IG Carry on?

MG Right

JP Yes

MG How long have you worked in the Clockhouse?

JP Since November 2016

MG And what are your usual responsibilities and duties?

JP Everything. To narrow it down | manage the staff, manage the
orders, the everything, everything that comes with running a pub

MG Okay

JP The safety of it, the everything

MG So who was responsible for ensuring compliance of the licence
conditions that night?

JP Myself

MG Condition 6 of your licence states that all windows and doors will
be closed at 10.30pm. Well it says hours but, 10.30pm. Officers
saw that both internal and exernal doors were left open when they
visited. Did you try to take any measures to ensure that that
condition was being met and that those doors and windows were
closed?

JP All | have got to do in this instance is hold my hands up and say

that for the first time in all that time | have missed it. It was
exceptionally busy, the room was obviously very warm, | know
they were closed at 10pm so following that it iooks to be that a
customer or somebody, maybe the DJ has wedged them open, |




Page 86

Annex 1



Page 87

Annex 1

Page Number 7
Record of tape recorded interview of ~ John Robert Patrick.

Tape Person
counter | speaking Text
times

can only believe because of the heat inside that room and | hold .
my hands up, | missed, | missed that that had happened, | didn't
see it, otherwise | would have closed it. | can only apologise for
that, | can only you know hold my hands up and say that | have
missed that. | don't | religiously make sure they're closed. That
night yourselves were there, you saw how busy we were and |
have just, I've just missed it. | certainly didn't wedge it open,
somebody has but they were closed at 10pm and they've been
opened.

IG Well you said earlier, you had not been given training that meant
that you would have needed to have gone out and listened to
anything anyway

JP No

IG So if you had been you might have picked up on that anyway

JP Yeah yeah yeah

MG Condition 13 in licence states regulated entertainment should be
inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive premises. Officers were
at the complainants house and were able to hear the music
clearly between 11pm and 11.20pm at a level that was enough to
disturb sleep and be a statutory nuisance. What measures did
you do to check for compliance that night

JP Again, this, this night we don't have loud music in that room, it
was g, [ think we I'm sure it was the champions league final in the
other room and a Lowfields School reunion in that room with their
own DJ, not our resident DJ and what | had obviously not
appreciated is how loud in that room the music can be compared
to the other room and its controlled cos there is doors on every
side so its shut. That one, | hadn’t, because | had never had it in
there before | had never appreciated how loud that could be so to
me the volume inside was appropriate before the hours of we had
to do but externally | wasn’t aware that that would be affecting
anybody so in hindsight | could have controlled that by 1. Making
sure that those doors were shut which would have controlled it. If
| had noticed that, that would have been 100% what | would have
done. Secondly | may have asked him to turn it down. He
maybe, even though | make him aware of the volumes that he can
and can't do it wasn't our normal DJ and it maybe went a bit high.
Again | was so busy, sometimes | didn't, | just didn't quite think
about the situation

IG But part of your procedures were, like as Manager, part of your
_procedures isn't to go outside and make any recordings and




Page 88

Annex 1



Page 89
Annex 1

Page Number

Record of tape recorded interview of _John Rabert Patrick

8

Tape Person
counter | speaking Text
times .
listen, thats not been o o o
JP No
G part of your requirements
JP Not at all
IG No
MG Basically that's the next question as well isn't it
IG Yes so, basically no specific noise monitoring was carried out to
check any of the compliance in front of the facades that night
then?
JP No
IG Fine
MG The next one is to do with condition 15, the outside tables were
checked at 11.25 by officers and it was noted that none of them
had been cleaned and cleared which is a requirement of the
licence. Glasses were outside on the tables. Why was this
condition not complied with?
JP Are you sure there was glasses and not plastic glasses?
IG All you could see from walking round the ground, you could just
see there were lots of tables that still had things on them
JP Yes
IG So whether they were glass or plastic....
MG Still there
IG ....without looking closely
JP Cos we give them plastic glasses outside you see after 10 o’

clock, no after 9 o' clock. The children obviously have to leave at
half past seven, in the summer people stay out till its light, they sit
outside, that's, that's what they do so in order to to protect people
and make sure its safe | give them plastic glasses if they're sitting
outside early on. You know obviously we get them inside for the
noise side of it at 10 o'clock so we get them inside but are you
sure, | wouldn't have thought, my staff are really on the ball with

_|that, I've really drilled it into them | wouldn't have thought there




Page 90

Annex 1



Page 91
Annex 1

Page Number

Record of tape recorded interview of _Jahn Robert Patrick

9

Tape Person
counter | speaking Text
times o,
would be glasses there ) o

IG Cos | know that from the 7?27 it looked like there were glasses,
whether they were plastic or not | mean it looked like there wers, |
don't know how many tables were out there but...

JP 60

IG ...they all had lots of things on there

JP Rubbish

IG So it hadn't been cleaned and cleared as such but you
differentiate between glass glass and a plastic one and if its
plastic then you just get it at the end of the night

JP And put it in the bin

IG Is that how it works, right

JP Yeah so at the end of the night we go round with a rubbish bag
and put it in the bin

IG Right

JP Whereas that's exactly why we do that because otherwise you're
constantly going outside and collecting glasses so we | very much
doubt, obviously | can't prove that but | very much doubt they
were glass glasses and at the end of the night we would clear it,
clear it up, again we were exceptionally busy that night

MG Okay, final question. What reasonable excuse do you have for
the breaches of Condition 6, sorry 6, 13 and 15.

JP | feel what | have already said is that, it's not really an excuse.
The doors | hadn't noticed, | had shut them. | made sure they
were shut for 10, | hadn't noticed they had been opened so that's
hot really an excuse apart from the fact that | was so busy | had
missed it. 13 is again | hadn't appreciated how loud that room
could be and how it could affect. | must add that obviously it has
affected a member of the public that has obviously complained.
There is also quite a lot of residents round there that didn't
complain so | don't know how loud it was but again the
reasonable excuse is that | hadn’t appreciated. | feel that if the
doors would have been shut and I'd have noticed that, that
wouldn't have happened

IG_ |Yeah




Page 92

Annex 1



Record of tape recorded interview of .John Rohert Patrick

Page 93

Annex 1

Page Number

10

Tape Person
counter | speaking Text
oSt

JP So | think it was appropriate level but the door should have been
shut

IG Do you feel you might have done something different that night if
your training had involved, right as part of your duties each night
you will go out on a number of occasions and check near to the
houses so you can see how loud they are and turn it down each
way if you had had some training like that do you think that would
have improved things from your side

JP Yeah

IG Yeah

JP | do yeah,

IG Yeah

JP | am, yeah | don't really. A reasonable excuse is a funny sort of
statement isn't it? A reasonable excuse...

MG Yes
...it's just a genuine mistake

MG Yeah

JP More than anything

MG Okay,

IG Okay we will just clarify before finishing up, so in relation to 26™
May you explained about the licensing training you've had you
obviously received your licence, how did you phrase it now, not
licence holder,

JP Designated premises supervisor

IG You had some training what was your licence training that you
mentioned about

JP | had my lice, | did my

IG Your lic

JP Personal licence




Page 94

Annex 1



Record of tape recorded interview of ~_Johp Robert Patrick ..~

Page 95
Annex 1

Page Number

11

Tape Person
counter | speaking Text
times L
IG Personal licence, sorry that's the phrase | was looking for
JP Yes
IG So you have done your personal licence....
JP Yes]
IG ...And that was in your training
JP That was before | started, well before
IG Otherwise you, as you explained you had it drilled into you by
Paul about the conditions on there but there was no additional
training in terms of how the noise monitoring needed to have been
done and things like that. You have confirmed that as manager
you are responsible for ensuring that the breaches, sorry that the
licence was complied with on that night, 26" May. You've
explained what you tried to do on that night to avoid any hreach of
those conditions
JP I must add that since meeting you and receiving the letter the
what's it called, the
IG Appendix, appendices
JP | can't remember what its called on the letter
IG The abatement notice
JP Yes the abatement notice. | have made sure without fail | have
been completely making sure that these breaches never happen
again. | have you know also informed all the staff, | mean they
don't need to know every single breach on the licence. They don't
need to know every single premises licence detail but | have
made sure that they know exactly what time things need to be
done and what levels and they know as well now so that its not all
on me you know so if I'm not there
G Yes
JP If I've been on holiday, Pauls not around, or you know the
licensee Cheryl's not around | don't know but make sure that
these are religiously kept
IG So since that when you started as Manager 18 months ago you

said you'd had a read through the licence. Has there been any

_| stage at all where Paul sat you down and tried to go through




Page 96

Annex 1



Page 97

Annex 1

Page Number

Record of tape recorded interview of John Robert Patrick

12

Tape
counter
fimes_

Person
speaking

Text

21:25

JP

MG
JP

different conditions on there and about what's needed to be
complied with or did he just let you get on with it?

Only in the first few months of, well we were discussing contracts
and me hours and things like that he you know he made it very
clear, that this was something, it's a rule book basically John,
you've got a rule book that you follow, you do have to do all this
but this is very important. You do that but this comes first. It was
on the back of the complaint he had had, the prosecution before
he wanted to make sure that the new manager was doing it
properly so that he didn't get that situation again

That situation

That's why its very disappointing this on my behalf because I've
been so religiously doing this nearly two years and I've had one.
one night and one complaint and it's, it's frustrating because |
religiously make sure that everything is fine and I'm a bit
disappointed but such is life

Okay great thank you for that. There is nothing else you

particularly want to add other than what we have already talked
about

Not really, no. If it means anything | will ensure that this never
happens again but that's all really at this stage

Right okay. Anything else you want to add Michael?
No no no no

This is a copy of the notice | mentioned early on, if you could just
read the number to me in the top right corner?

20327

Great thanks. So just remind me your middle name was Robert
was it?

Robert

Just fill in the details. If you could just sign underneath your name
for me there please? Great thank you. Michael if you could just
sign there next to that one. Right well the interview is now at an
end, the time is 12:36 and | am switching off the recorder.




Page 98

Annex 1



Page 99
Annex 1

Page Number 1
STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF James Clay
Age of witness (if over 18 , enter “over 18”): Over 18

This statement (consisting 3 pages)is true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do
not believe it to be true.

I am a Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer employed by the City of York Council
in their community safety hub. One of the requirements oflthe job is to investigate
noise nuisance and take action to ensure compliance with abatement notices. |
have been employed by the City of York Council for over 14 Years and
investigated 1000’s of noise complaints, | am authorised to enforce the

Environmental Protection Act 1990.

On the 26 May 2018 | was staffing the City of York Councils noise patrol service
with my colleague Mr lan GRAY, Environmental Health Officer. The service
received a complaint regarding loud music and raised voices alleged to be
emanating from the The Clockhouse, Kingsway West, York, YO24 3BA affecting a

local resident.

At 22:50 | arrived in Kingsway West and headed to the complainants property with
my colleague, at the front door | could hear loud music, the music was loud
enough to indentify the song as “I've got a feeling” by the Black Eyed Peas. |
entered the complainants property and at 22:54 | witnessed the music in the

lounge, the bass beat was audible in this room.

At 23:00 | moved to the front bedroom of the property to assess the impact the

noise would have on the ability to sleep in this room. The bass beat from the




Page 100

Annex 1



Page 101

Annex 1

Page Number 2
Continuation statement of  James Clay

music was audible in the bedroom and voices from patrons of the Clockhouse.

At 23:02 | noticed the volume of the music had dropped slightly, it was still loud

enough to identify the song and artist, “Wake me up before you go-go” by Wham.

At 23:08 the music volume had remained the same, at this paint the complainant
was asked to open a bedroom window to allow for ventilation, on opening the
window the volume of the music was very noticeable and could hear “Sweet

Caroline" lyrics.

At 23:13 the song changed, the song with the lyrics “Penny Arcade” could be
heard.

At 23:18 the song changed, the new song was identified as "9 to 5” by Dolly

Parton

At 23:20 The song changed, the new song was identified as “Come on Eileen” by

Dexys Midnight Runners.

| considered this music to be at an unreasonable level for the time of night and
would have affected the ability to sleep in the bedroom of the complainants
property. It was my opinion that the music constituted a statutory noise nuisance

as defined in the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

| left the complainants property and visited the Clockhouse, before | entered the
property | accompanied Mr Gray on a walk around the perimeter of the property,

Mr.gray wanted to check on compliance with licensing conditions.

At 23:30 | entered the Clockhouse, the music was loud outside the premises and
the doors in the acoustic lobby were held open. On entering the premises |
approached the bar area and Mr Gray asked to speak to the licensee. After a

short time a male approached me and announced they were responsible for the




Page 102

Annex 1



Page 103

Annex 1

Page Number 3
Continuation statement of  James Clay

premises that evening. Mr Gray explained that the music was too loud for the time
of night and that the acoustic lobby was not operating correctly due to the doors
being propped open. The male stated that the doors were open due to the heat
within the premises. | stated that this was not a valid reason to cause a noise
problem and if they do have issues with temperature control in the property they

should invest in air conditioning.

Mr Gray asked that the music be reduced and that the doors closed to contain the
noise, Mr Gray also stated that he would be following up the incident in the next

working week.

We left the property and continued on our duties on the noise patrol service.

544

Signed: ............. i e O (witness)

----------------------------------------------------




Page 104

Annex 1



Page 105

Annex 1

Page Number 1
STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s. 5B)

STATEMENT OF Cralg Delorenzo
Age of witness (if over 18 , enter “over 18”): Over 18

This statement (consisting 2 pages) is true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and | make it knowing that, if It is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or
do not believe it ta be true.

| am a Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer for the City of York Council, | am
authorised to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. |
have been investigating antisocial behaviour complaints since October 2005.
During this time | have investigated many hundreds of complaints and have
taken enforcement action where appropriate. | hold a Degree in Biological
Sciences a Masters Degree in Environmental Health. | am an Accredited
Associate Member of the Chartered Institute of Environmental Health and an
Associate Member of the Institute of Acoustics.

On the evening of Saturday the 27" October 2018 and Into the early hours of
Sunday the 28" October 2018, | was staffing the Council's Noise Patrol Service
with Jane Mowat, Head of Community Safety. This service responds to
complaints regarding noise nuisance and antisoclal behaviour. The service
received a complaint of loud music coming from the Clock House on Kingsway
West, York, YO24 3BA from a resident of Kingsway West at 22:15.

Jane Mowat and | visited the complainant’s property at 22:55 on the 27" October
2018. Music could be heard playing from the Clockhouse pub on Kingsway
West, no other sources of music could be heard. On entering the property | went
into the living room. Dance music with a heavy bass beat could intermittently be
heard coming from the Clock House with the windows shut in this room.

| then went into the bedroom; the window for the bedroom overlooked the
entrance to the Clockhouse. The music appeared slightly louder in the bedroom
and less intermittent. At 22:59 | noticed a break in the music which started again
at 22:59:20 and continued for 1 minute and 15 seconds. There was then a break
in the beat until 23:04. At 23:04 | could just about hear the sound of the bass
beat but was very quiet. At 23:05 | noted that the bass was quicker and slightly
louder. At 23:07 | noted that the bass was still audible but intermittent. At 23:08 |
noted that the bass was audible and there were a number of people talking
outside of the Clockhouse. | continued to monitor the noise inside the bedroom
until 23:11 and could hear bass from the Clockhouse pub.

Shortly after Jane Mowat and | left the complainant's property and we walked
outside the Clockhouse pub. | saw that the premises have a large outer door




Page 106
Annex 1

Page Number 2
Continuation statement of  Craig Delorenzo

which at the time were kept continuously open. This then led into a lobby and
there was at least one door off this lobby. This door led into the main bar area

where there was loud music playing and flashing disco lights. When this internal
door was opened by customers coming and going there was a noticeable
increase in the level of noise outside of the premises.

Signed: WM{'J;;’E (witness)
Date: é“[’NO\)W&V /.9

---------- Yavasesnssuny




Page 107

Annex 1

Page Number 1
STATEMENT OF WITNESS

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF Jane Mowat
Age of witness (if over 18 , enter “over 18”): Over 18

This statement (consisting 1 pages) is true to the best of my knowledge

and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable
to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or
do not helieve it to be true.

I am Head of Community Safety and as such manage the Neighbourhood Enforcement
Team responsible for the Council’'s Noise Patrol Service.

On the evening of Saturday the 27" October 2018 and Into the early hours of Sunday
the 28" October 2018, | was staffing the Council's Noise Patrol Service with Craig
Delorenzo, Neighbourhood Enforcement Officer. This service responds to complaints
regarding noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour. The service received a complaint of
loud music coming from the Clock House on Kingsway West, York, YO24 3BA from a
resident of Kingsway West at 22:15.

Craig Delorenzo and | visited the complainant's property at 22:55 on the 27" October
2018. On arrival at the property, loud music could be heard playing from the Clockhouse
Public House on Kingsway West, no other sources of music could be heard. On
entering the property | went into the living room where music with a heavy bass beat
could intermittently be heard. The source of the music was The Clockhouse Public
House.

| then went into the bedroom; the bedroom window overlooked the entrance to the
Clockhouse. The music was slightly louder in the bedroom but continuous. At 22:59 the
music appeared to stop for a minute. At 23:04 the base beat was audible but not as loud
as it had been when | first entered the bedroom, At 23:05 the volume of the bass was
louder and quicker. At 23:07 | the bass was still audible but intermittent. At 23:08 | noted
that the bass was audible and | was also aware of people talking outside the
Clockhouse. | continued to monitor the noise inside the bedroom until 23:11 and could
clearly hear bass from the Clockhouse pub.

On leaving the complainant's property Craig Delorenzo and | walked across to the
Clockhouse Public House. The property has an large outer door which were open. This
then led into a lobby and a further internal door. This door led into the main bar area
where there was loud music playing and flashing disco lights. As customers entered and
exited the main bar area through this internal door, the noise level outside from the

music increased significantly. Conql X
Signed: .....ccovviiiiinnivie o JC AVULAEYSYN, L (Withess)




Page 108

Annex 1



Page 109

| :"oN abeg

Annex 1

‘Qjeuad ajeledas oN
dSN

‘SAVA Z NIHLIM ALIHOHLNY
YO0 01 FON3IDIT TYNOSHId Y3ANIHHNS OL INVANI43Q -suopd=.q
sdId

"apeW JapJo uoyds|0))
071102

‘Gl /gL F o sisod Aed o

1e pasop 8 SICOP PUE SMOIPUIM (B, JEU} 82USd1 S3SIWald a4} JO g XaUuuy
40 9 uolIPLOY AjBWeU ‘AJAIOE S|qBSUSD]| B UO PalLED YIOA JE G10Z/80/L0 U0
820€0971

9102/20/90 - AN e3ld

200/r¥615%50000000000091 "ON bag/NSVY

Sl L/E%) 15004 "£00¢ oV buisusor au Jo 9g) uonoss o) Aenuo)d
"£002 10V Buisusol sy} Japun panssi uoiesyoyne ue

'00°021 3 JO Sa0IAIes WwiaiA punj o} sbleysins e Aeed 0] YA SoUBPIODIE Ul pUB Japun UBL) asImIay)o ' 1sspA AemsBury ‘@snoyyoold ay)

00°0CL SA4 Ajpweu ‘sasiwald woy 10 uo ‘ asiwald aAjISUSS 9SIoU Jsaleau ay] Je s|qipneul
8Q |eys Juawulepsjus pajeinbay , Jeuy) 8oua9| SasIWSld 8y} 1O £ Xauuy

‘00°00513 psuly 40 €1 uonIpuod Alsweu "AjiAijoe 9|gesudd)| e UO PaLLIED YIOA 1B 91.02/L0/6Z U0

00°00G°} o4 8Z0£091

‘Ajeuad sjeledss oN
dSN

9102/20/90 - Ano es|d

LOO/P 6 LS¥S0000000000091 "ON baS/NSY

"£00¢ oV Buisuaot ay Jo gg| uolpas 0} Aienuo)d

"£00¢Z PV Buisuaan

aU} Japun panssi UORESIICYINE UE LM S2UBPIOIIE Ul PUE ISpun UBY) aSImIsylo
‘1S9 AemsBury ‘asnoyyoo]d sy Ajawed ‘'sasiwaid woly 10 uo ' sinoyoeize

1B P3SSO|2 2Q SI00p pUB SMOPUIM {[V/, 1By} 82u89(7 Sesiiald ay] JO g Xauuy

40 g Uopuo) Afoweu ‘AJiAoe 3|GeSUSDI| B UO PaLLIED YI0A J8 9102/10/6T U0
8202097

paiynads JoN 1spueo
8t 9By 8961/20/L0 :90Q

:smjeys Apoysng BuuesH-isod ZAZ ¥20A
[1oUNo AN SHOA DDA Juewlop] SHOA
A3LINISTHdTH LON Jo¥oljos Buipuspy sasnoybuug

aueT OO v/ L
SIMMVH piemp3 ned

S9A 1Jussald Juepusiad
159600091 ‘JSQUINN 8sB)

1nog sajensiBe H0A Hnod (WY) 9102/20/90 104 HALSIOTY
0/€Z 'V _HNOD SajensiBe|N liUsYIOA UHON aU} JO HILSIDTH oUp Ul pasjus AHLNS UE Jo NNANVHOWIN




Annex 1

Page 110

Z 'O\ abed

900/r¥615¥5000000000009) "ON bag/NSY

"£00Z 1oV Buisuaor ay} jo gL uonass o} Arejquo)

“£00¢ 1Y Buisuaiy sy} 1spun panssi

UOJJESHOUINE UB UlIM SOUBPIOCOIE L) PUB JapUn UBY} 9SIMISYIO ‘1SOAA AemsBun

‘|910H quody 2y} Ajpweu ‘sasiwald wiol Jo Uo ‘2siWwald SAIHSUIS JSaleau sy} je

a|gipneu] 29 j[eys JUswWuleHdUS pajenbal, Jey) aouadl] sesiuald ay} Jo ¢ Xauuy

‘Ayjeuad ajeledas oN 10 € uolpuo) AWeu ‘AjiAoe 9)qesuadl| B UO paLLBd YI0A 1B GL0Z/S0/LE VO
dSN 8202091 9

9102//0/90 - AN ‘eajd

S00/M¥615¥5000000000003} "ON bas/NSY

"£00Z 10 Buisuaol] sy} Jo 9¢ | uonoss 0} Alesuod

"£00¢ PV Buisuaor sy} 1epun

panss! UOHESLIOYINE UB Y}IM SDUBPIOIJE Ul PUB JSpUN UEL} 3SIMIBYIO0 ‘ISapA

Aemsbury| ‘9jo0H qwiody ay) Ajpweu ‘sasiwaid Woly 1o Uo ‘SIOL:SZ 1B [BA3)

punoibyoeq 0} uUMmop paulin] aq I JISNLW, Jey} 90UadI SISIWBIH 3 JO g Xauuy

“Ajeuad sjesedas oN 10 G UOIPUOD Ajsweud ‘AJAIIOE 3|qBSUSDI| B UC PalLIEd YIOA 1B GL0Z/S0/L0 UO
dSN 820€091 S

9102/20/90 - Ay ‘esld

+00/r 61 5$0000000000091 :'ON baS/NSVY

"£00¢ 1Y Buisuasr ay} jo gg| uonoas o) Alenuo)d

'£002 1oV Butsusory ay) sepun

PSNSS| UOIIESUOYINE UB Y}IM 90UBPIOIJE Ul PUE 1SpUn Uey] 3SIMIBYI0 ‘ISSpA

Aemsbupy ‘[9j1oH quooy sy} Ajaweu ‘sasiwaid woly 1o Uo ‘ sewi; papiwsad

ay) Jo apisino papiaold aiam Buoue( 104 SaIlfioe ] 1BY]) 82U8dI Sasiwald

‘Ajeusd ajesedas oN 3y} Jo | Hed Ajpweu ‘AjAlI0e 9|qesuadlj B U0 P3LIED YIOA 1B GL0Z/80/10 UO
dSN 8202097 14

8102/20/90 - AjinS :e3jd

£00/M¥615£5000000000009} ON b8S/NSY

'£00Z 1oy Buisusor] ay) jo gg| uoloss 0} Aienuo)

"£00Z v Buisuson

3y} JSpuUN panss! UOIIESLIOYINE UB YlIM SDUEPIOISE Ul pUB 13pun uey] asimisyjo
‘1sapn AemsBuny ‘[910H quoay ay) Ajpweu ‘sasiwald wioy 1o uo ‘SIYQL:Ze

unog sajessibeiy }oA Unod (INY) 9102/20/90 10} ¥ILSIOIY
0.€£2 *Wr1 HNoQ Sejelsibely SIUSHIOA YHON 3U 10 HI1SIOTY 34 Ul pa1sjus AXINT UE JO WNANVAHOWIIN




Page 111

¢ "o\ 2bey

Annex 1

‘Hno) sajelsibey pies ay) o - 6102/20/.0 ‘pajuld aieq

Adoo an1 e aq 0] 19BI)X8 BAOQE JY] AJUSD |

G1'/66'C JONVIVE
910z/20/0Z £Aq pred aq o] :Aed o) awi]
91.02/20/90 - A4n9 es|d

800/M'615¥5000000000009} "ON bag/NSV

*£00% 1oy Buisueaar] syl Jo 9¢g| UOIR0as 0} Alenuo)

*£00¢ 10V Buisusar sy} Jopun panssi

uoESLIOYINE UB YIIM SOUBPIOIJE Uj PUE JSPUN UeY) SSIMISYI0 ‘1S9 AemsBury

‘18104 quIoay 8y} Ajaweu ‘sesiwald woy Jo uo ‘SIYOEIET 1B [9A8] pnolbyoeq

0] UMOP pauIn] 3q Jou |jim a1snul | Jey] 20us9l] sasiwald ay} Jo ¢ Xauuy

‘Ajjeuad sjesedas oN 10 G uonipuan ABWeu ‘AjANOE 9|qeSUSOl| B U0 PBLIED YIOA 18 GL0Z/50/1€ U0
dSN 820£091 8

910¢/.0/90 - AN es|d

200/M#6 1 5+5000000000009} :"ON baS/NSY

"£002 10V Buisuaor ayp Jo gg | uoyoss o} Areuo)

"£00¢ oV Buisuaary

8y} Jopun panss| UOBSLIOYINE UE YJIM SOUEPIOIOE Ul pUe Japun Uey) Ssimisylo

5o AemsBuny ‘210 quIody syl Ajsweu ‘sasiwaid woly 10 U0 ‘SIYeL:Ze

Je pasold 2q ||IM SI00p PUE SMOPUIM [[B , JBU) 89USIIT SaSIWald 8U} JO g Xauuy

‘fyjeuad sjeledss oN 10 g uonIpuoY AjeLiey ‘AJIANOE S|qESUSI|| B UO PaLLED JYIOA 1B 6102/G0/L€ UO
dSN 820091 ya

9102/20/90 - AN es|d

pnog sejensiBepy I0A 1IN0 (W) 9102/20/90 103 ¥ILSIOTY

0/£2 ‘¥ HnoD ;sdjessiBely slIUSHIOA YHON 3U3 JO {31 SIDTY 3y} Ul paisjus A 1N UE Jo WNANVHOWIN




Page 112

Annex 1



Page 113

| :"ON abed
JVLidO ‘sosiwald woyy 10 Uo 'SHH 00:22 A9 QINVITO ANV A3HV3IT0 A3 LVIOVA
39 TTVHS SYIHY ONDINING TYNYILXT 11V Alsweu 'Aiaioe sjqesusl)

‘Ryjeusd sjesedas oN B U0 paliied HHOA LSIM AVMSONID ASNOHND0TO IHL 1B 810¢2/50/9Z YO
dSN 8200971 €

Annex 1

6102/10/51 - Ano eald

"£00Z 1V Buisusar ayy o 9g | uoidas 0} Alenuo)

‘€002 PV

Buisusdi] ay) JopUN Penssi UOJESIIOLYNE UE Ul S2UBPIOI9. Ul pue Japun uey}

-gous)uas Buisoduul usym junoaoe ojui uaye} eajd AYnb sjuepusjeg SSIMIBUIO “SIMOA LSAM AVMSOND ISNOHMND0TD IHL Alsweu 'sesiwaid
oVLldo woy Jo uo ‘SISINFYd IAILISNIS ISION LSFHVIN FHL 1V 318vanyNI

39 TIVHS ININNIVLIYIINI ILVINO3Y Alsweu ‘Ayanoe s|gesusl|

"Ayjeuad ajesedss oN € U0 palled YHOA 1SIM AVMSOND ISNOHMD0TO IHL 18 8102/50/9Z U0
dSN 820€091 4

‘pebueyo sjiejep jeuosliad sjuepuajaq
HOAa

-aousjuas Bursoduul usym Junoooe oju) uaye) eald Anb sjuepuajeq
) AR-D)

‘apew Jspla uoioa(o)

0T102
6102/10/S) - AIno ‘eald
"92'69013 J0 sis00 Aed 01
92'690°1L 15024 "£00Z 10V Buisueoi] 8y} Jo gg | uondss op Alejuo)
‘€002 10V Buisuaoiq sy} Japun panssi
‘0213 J0 sa0i1AJas WwoIA puny o} ableyoins e Aed o) UORESLIOYINE UB UJIM 80UBPIODIE Ul PUE 1SpUN UBY} aSIMIBLI0 "MYOA 1SIM
00°0LL SAd AVMSONDI ISNOHMD0 1D IHL Ajpweu ‘sesiwaid WoJj 1o Uo ‘SyH 0£:22
1V a3SO1D 39 T1IM SH00d ANV SMOANIM TV Alsweu ‘Alanoe sjqesusdl]
00023 pauld B U0 pallied YHOA LSIM AVMSONIN ISNOHMD0T1D JHL B 8102/50/9¢ VO
00°000°C od 820091
AL 0EOA
:snjeys Apojsn) Buueay-1sod MHOA
[1PUNCD AJD SHOA DDA JUBWION] NOLIIMS

SaA [JUasald Juepuajaqg
YEPS1L20081L ~JoqunN 3seD

SA13I4ISHI3IAg 61V L 0/0
QL1 dIHSY3NLYVd ISNOHAD0TD

Hnod sejessibely Y104 Hno9 (Nd) 6102/L0/G1 10} WI1SIOIY

0/€2 "W HnoD sajessibepy anysyIoA YHON a1 Jo YILSIOTY 8y} ul pasajus AH1NT Ue Jo NNANVEHONIN




Page 114

Annex 1

Z :"ON 9obed

97'652°C ~ 3ONVIVE

6102/20/Z) Buisuswiwos yuow Jjad 00°00+3 :Aed 01 aul|

"aouajuas Buisodw usym Junoase oy uaye) ea|d AJinb suepusiaqg

JVLdO

‘Ajleuad ojeledss oN

dSN

‘sousjuas Buisoduwi usym junosde ojul uaxe} esjd AN s uepuajeq

JV1dO

‘Ajeuad s)eledas oN

dSN

‘sousjuas Bursodwi uaym JuUNosoe oju) uaxe) eald AYING s Juepusieq

6102/10/G1 - AINS esjd

"£002 10V Butsuaor ay} jo gg| uondss 0} Alejuo)

"£002 10V Butsusor ayy Japun

panss] UOESIIOYINE UB YIM SOUBPIOIIR Ul PUB JSpUN UBYL 9SIMIRYI0 “WHOA
L1SIM AYMSONIN ISNOHND01D Aloweu ‘sesiwsid woy 10 uo ‘SYH 0€:2C
1V @3S010 39 T1IM SH00Q ANV SMOGANIM TV Alsweu ‘Ajanoe sjgesusol|

€ UO pSHIed HHOA 1SIM AVMSONI ISNOHMDO0TD 1B 8102/01/LZ2 UO
8202091

6L0Z/L0/SL - NS ‘es|d

-ao130u 3y} Ag pasodull

‘q31vav 39 S31143d0dd WILN3AISIH AgHVYAN 40 SINVdNDID0
ONLLOTH4Y XHOA LSIM AVMSONI ISNOHMD0TD 1V JISNIN A3I41ITdINY
ano1 WO¥4H 3SION IHL 1VHL SNIYIND3Y Aleweu quswsainbel e yim
>_QEOU O] p3jiej 10 pauaAeluod asnNdXa sjqeuoseal nowyiim ay _..__OZDOO AlLID
MHOA AQ 0661 10V UoRI3j0Id [BJUSWUCIIAUT BU] 0 (1)08 UOII9SS 1spun 820U
Juswelege ue yum panas usaq Buiney juepusiop aul "MHOA 18 810Z/04/.Z UO
‘0661 19y U01)22]0.14 |ejuswuoliaug 3yl JO 08 UolIoes 0} >._m.=COO

‘a9130u a8y} Aq pesodw

‘a3.Lvav 39 SILYIdOHd TVILNIAISTH ASHVAN 40 SINVANDD0
ONILOTIIV MHOA LSIM AVMSONID ISNOHND01D LV DISNIN
a3l41NdNY aNOT NOYL 3SION IHL 1VHL ONIYINDIY Ajgweu ‘juswannbal
2 yum Ajdwod 0} pajie) JO pRUIABIIUOD 9SNOXS 3|qBUOSEI INOYIM “JIDNNOD
ALID YHOA £q 0661 19y uoioajoid [BjusuIucIAUT 8Y) Jo ()08 uoloss

1apun soljou JUSWBIE]E UE YIM paAIss uaaq BulAeY MHOA 1e 810Z/0L/.2 UO
£1006d3

6102/10/SL - Ao esiq
"£00Z 10V BuIsuasr sy Jo 9g ) uoldas o} Arenuo)

€00 19y Buisusol] ay) 1epun panss! uoESLOYINE UB UYlim 9DUBPI0IJE Ul pue
Jspun uey} esmusylo ‘MYOA LSIM AVMSONIN ISNOHMD0TD THL Alsweu

- - o) sajensiBeN YO Bnod (Nd) 6102/L0/51 10} ¥ILSIOTY
_0L€2 VI HNoD ssjensiBejy S1USHIOA YHON 2 Jo ¥ILSIOTY 24k Ul PaISlua AHINI Ue J0 WNANVHOWIN




Page 115

Annex 1

¢ 'oN abed

“unon sajelsibely pies ay} jo 6102/20/20 ‘paluLd 3jeq

Adoo ani) e aq 0} 10B1X8 2A0qE Sy} AUYSI |

pnod sejensibe 3}OA HnoD (Ind) 6102/1L0/S1 40} ¥ILSIOIY
0/£2 'V uno) sajensibepy a1ys)IoA YHON 94} JO YILSIOTH S Ul PaJsjus AHINS Ue Jo WNANVHOWIW




Page 116

Annex 1



Page 117

| :"ON abed

‘HHOA 1SIM AVMSONIN ISNOHMD0TD FHL Alsweu ‘sasiwaid woy Jo uo
"gausjuas Buisodwi usym Junoooe ojul usye) esjd Ayinb sjuepusjeq *1037193N HNOA OL 319VLNGI4LLY SYM HO JONVAINNOD 'INISNOD
oV1ldO HNOA HLIM QILLININOD 00:2Z A9 GINVIT0 ANV A3¥VI1D 'GILVOVA
38 01 SYIXY ONDINING TYNAILXT TV Alsweu ‘Aaoe sjqesusoy)
‘Ayjeuad sjejedas oN B U0 PaLIEd MHOA LSIM AVMSONIM ISNOHXMDOTD 3HL 1€ 810¢/50/92 U0
dSN 820€091 €

Annex 1

6L02/L0/S} - Ano ‘esld

"£00€ 1Y BuIsuaory ay} Jo 9¢ | UORdSS o} Aejuod
"€00Z PV
Buisus2IT 8y} JSpUN PanssI UORESLIOYINE UE UM S8UBPIOIJE U PUE JSpun uely)
BSIMIBI0 HHOA LSTM AVMSOND ISNOHMO0TO IHL Alpweu ‘sesiwaid
"sousjues Buisodul Uaym JUNode ojul usye) esjd AYInb sjuepusjeq woy Jo uo * *1 93 TOIN HNOA OL TFGV.LNGIMLLY SYM HO FJONVAINNOD
OVLdD  ‘INISNOD ¥NOA HLIM SISINTYd IALLISNIS ISION 1STHYVIN IHL LY
31avanvNI 38 TIVHS INJWNIVLYILNT 0,534 Ajsweu ‘Aajoe sjgesusol)
‘Myjeusd sjetedes ON & UO PalIED HYOA LSIM AVMSONIN ISNOHNO0TD IHL 18 8102/50/9Z UO
dsN 9202091 4

6102/10/51 - Aung ‘esld

‘€00¢ Y mc_wcmo_J_ ayi} Jo ol co_uomm 0} Embcoo
'£002 10V buisuson
a8y} Japun penssi _.._O_umw_._o_.t:m ue yjm a2Uueplodoe Ul pue Jspun Ueyj ssmiaylo
WHOA 1SIM AVMSONIM ISNOHMND0TD IHL Alsweu ‘sasiwaid woy jo uo !
“@ousuas Buisodw) usym junoaoe o uaye) esid Apnb sjuepustsq “193193N HNOA OL1 I19VLINgIYLLY SYM HO IONVYAINNOD
oVldo HO INISNOD HNOA HLIM QI LLINNOD SYM 3ONIJ40 JHL ANV 0€:22
1V @3s012 39 T SY00d ANY SMOANIMW 11V Alsueu ‘Ajiaioe ajqesusoi|
"fjleuad ajeiedes ON B UO PaLLED HHOA LSIM AVMSONIM ISNOHMD0TD IHL 1B 8L02/S0/9Z UO
dSN 820097 I

paijioads JON :19puss
05 2By g961/Z0/.0 :904

ZAC VZOA

:snje)g Apojsn) Bulesp-isod MIOA
[1DUNOD AT NIOA DDA JUBLLIO| sesnoybuuq
SO Juesald juepusjeQ aueT JOW ¥/
SP€S120081 JoquInN ssed SINMVH piemp3 |ned

- Hno9 sejeysibe Ho0A Hnod (INd) 6102/10/51 104 ¥I1SI9TY
04€2T '¥I1 HNoD ,sajelisibepy aJIYs)IOA YUON SU} JO ¥ILSIOTY 24 Ul paisjud AHINI UE Jo WNANVHOWIN




Page 118

Z :"ON 9bey

00'059'L JONVIVE
§10Z/20/¢) Buinuswiwoo yjuow Jad 00 00¥3 Aed 0] awil

= "S}SOD 10} 18pI0 ON

> SLSOON
c

M aousjuas bBuisodw usym Junodsoe ojul uaye) esd Ajjinb sjuepuajaq 6L0Z/L0/SL - Aing esid
JVLldO

"£002 v Buisusar sy jo gg| uoposs o} Aleuo)

‘Spew Joplo uonods|o) ‘£00¢

01102 1oy Buisuaoi] sy} Japun panss| UoHESLOYINE Ue YIM SOUBPJODIE Ul PUE JSpUn

By} SSIMIBUIO HHOA LSIM AYMSONDI ISNOHMD01D Alpweu ‘sasiwaid
"0G13 JO S99IASS WioIA puny o abieyoins e Aed o Wwoy 1o uo “193T93N YNOA OL I1gVLNGINLLY SYM HO JONVAINNOD

00°0S1 SAd HO INISNOD HNOA HLIM Q3 LLINWOO FONIL44O SHH 0€°¢C
1V @3S0 38 T1IM SH00d ANY SMOANIM 1TV Ajsweu ‘Ajaioe sjgesusd)|
‘00613 pauld B U0 palled YHOA LS3IM AVMSONDA ISNOHXMD0TD 18 81L0¢2/0L/L2 U0

00°005°L (oF 820€097 g

6102/10/51 - Ao eald

"aoljou 8y} Aq pasodwil “QILvEY 39 SIILYIJOH TYILNIAISTY AGYVAN
40 SINVdNO20 ONILIT443 ¥HOA LSIM AVMSONIM ISNOHMID0TD

1v 2ISniA @314ITdWY ANOT INO¥4 3SION 1VHL Ajlsweu ‘uswsaiinbal e ypm
bano 0] pajie} 10 paUuaABIJUOD 8SNOX3 a|qeuoseal Jnoyum ay .I__OZDOO AlLlID
HHOA >n_ 0661 19V Uoljoajold jejuswiuoidinug ayj Jo A:Om uolj09s Jspun adljou
luswiajeqe ue ym panss usaq Buiney uepusiep syl ‘YHOA 1€ 810¢/04//Z YO
.ommv wo< Uojaajold [ejuawiuoliaug ayj 1o 0g uoldas 0} Embcoo

"aoljou ay3 Aq pesodwt Q3 LvgY 39 SAILYIJOHd TVILNIAISIH AGHVAN
40 SINVdNID0 ONILIFH43 ¥HOA LSIAM AVMSONI ISNOHMO0TD

"souajuas Buisodwi usym Juncooe ojul uaxe) esid Ajinb sjuepusjeq 1¥ DISAN a3I4INdINY aNOTWOY4 3SION LYHL Ajlsweu ‘uawsiinbay
OV1dD e ypm A|dwoo o) pejie} Jo pauaARIUOD asnoXa S|qeuocseal JnoyIm "IIONNOD
ALID MHOA Aq 066 10V U080 [EJuSLONIAUT 3L 3O (1)08 Uodas
*Aleuad sjeledas oN lapun 201j0U juawalege Ue Yim paalos uaaq BuiAey YHOA 1€ 8102/01/22 UO
dSN £¥006d3 14

6102/10/G1 - Aing ‘eald

"£00¢ 12y Buisuadi sy} Jo 9g | uonoas o) Alejuoc)
"£00¢ 1oy bBuisuaon
S} JOpUN PBNSS] UONESLIOYINE UB Yjim SOUBPIOIJE Ul PUE JOPUN UBY) 8SIMIBYI0

UNoD ;sa1ensiBely YA HNoD (Wd) 61.0Z/L0/51 10} ¥IALSIOTY




Page 119

Annex 1

¢ "oN obeg

"unoy ;sejensibely ples s jo

Adoo any e aq 0} }9B1IXS SAOGE 3y} AJHSD |

610¢/10/6¢ -pajuLld Sjeq

uno9 ssjessibepy oA HnoQ (Nd) 6102/L0/S) 104 ¥ILSIDIY

0/€2 'Vl HnoD sdjensibely alysYIOA YHON SU} JO HI1SIOTY 8y} Ul passjuad AYINIT Ue jo WNANVHONIIN




Page 120

Annex 1



Page 121

Annex 1

1. Notices will be displayed at the exits and smoking areas asking customers to leave the
premises quietly and to keep noise down when stood outside.

Current condition 6 of Annex 2, (All windows and doors will be closed at 22:30 hours), shall
be amended to:

2. During the operation of amplified music and/or regulated entertainment, all doors,
including fire doors, shall be kept shut other than when being used for ingress or egress.

3. An alarm system shall be installed and be operational during hours of opening to the

public which alerts staff when the external side door facing Kingsway West has been left
open.

4. Documented patrols shall be carried out by members of staff at no less than hourly
intervals between 22:00 and closing time. These checks shall be undertaken outside the
building to the front and side to check for noise from inside the premises and noise from
customers outside the venue to ensure compliance with Condition 6. The documentation of
patrols shall be made in the course of the patrol or on completion of each patrol. The patrol
documents shall be kept for a minimum of 3 months and made available to the Licensing
Authority or any responsible authority on reasonable request.

5. Staff training shall be given and documented regarding all matters relating to the licence
and its conditions. Such training will be refreshed and documented every 6 months and
records of training shall be kept for 3 years and they will be made available upon a
reasonable request by any responsible authority.

Current condition 13 of Annex 3 (Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest
noise sensitive premise) shall be amend to:

6. No music or amplified sound shall be audible at the boundary of the nearest residential
dwellings after 23.00.

7. Bottle bins will only be emptied between 09:00hrs and 23:00hrs.

8. The emptying of bins into skips and refuse collections will not take place between
23:00hrs and 07:00hrs.

9. Adirect contact number for the duty manager/DPS shall be made available to residents
living in the vicinity of the premises on request.

Also, condition 5 of Annex 2: (Music will be turned down to background level at 23:30 hours),
can be removed as this is only replicating the times authorised by the Licence.



Page 122

Annex 1



Page 123

Annex 2
;. 3
Z 5 CITY OF
K COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE
Schedule 12
Part A

Premises licence number
Part 1 Premises details CYC - 009086
Postal address of premises:
Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
Post town: York Post code: YO24 3BA
Telephone number: 01904 791151
Expiry date: This licence has no expiry date.
Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Indoor sporting events
Live Music
Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday

11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30




Page 124

LIVE MUSIC
Indoors
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30
RECORDED MUSIC
Indoors & Outdoors

Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
Monday 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 10:00 - 00:00

Non Standard Timings for: Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music, Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol:

One additional hour at the end of trading for - Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holiday
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Maundy Thursday.

From the end of permitted hours New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours New Year’s
Day.

The Opening Hours of the Premises

OPENING HOURS Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 00:30 11:00 - 00:30 11:00 - 00:30

Monday

11:00 - 00:30

Friday Saturday Sunday

11:00 - 00:30 11:00 - 00:30 10:00 - 00:30

Non Standard Timings:

One additional hour at the end of trading for Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holiday Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Maundy Thursday.

From the end of permitted hours New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted hours New Year’s
Day.




Page 125

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

On and off the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder
of premise licence:

Name: Mr Paul Edward Harris
Address: Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
York
Y024 3BA
Telephone number: 01904 791151

Email address: None

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Name: Mr Paul Edward Harris

Address: Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
York
Y024 3BA

Telephone number: 01904 791151

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

City of York Council
CYC-010331

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
MANDATORY CONDITIONS IN RELATION TO THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1. In accordance with section 19 of the Licensing Act 2003, where a premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following conditions.

2. The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -




Page 126

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

3. The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -
(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures -

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;

(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and



Page 127

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

MANDATORY CONDITION - ALCOHOL PRICING

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P =D + (D x V)

where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Embedded Restrictions

STANDARD PRE-EXISTING CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO ON LICENCE WITH NO
CHILDREN'S CERTIFICATE

Children

1. No person under fourteen shall be allowed in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

c) Heis in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises
which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or
egress.

d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and
intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
merely ancillary.



Page 128

In this condition bar includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the sale and
consumption of intoxicating liquor, but does not include a bar at any time when it is usual in
the premises in question for it to be, and it is -

i) set apart for the service of table meals, and

ii) not used for the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor otherwise than to persons having table
meals there and for consumptionby such persons as an ancillary to his meal.

Credit Sales

2. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied for consumption on the premises unless it is
paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied. This condition, however, shall not

apply:
a) If the liquor is sold or supplied for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, is
consumed with the meal and is paid for together with the meal, or
a) If the liquor is sold or supplied for consumption by a person residing in the premises or
his guests and is paid for together with his accommodation, or
a) If the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor is to any canteen in which the sale or supply
of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or to an
authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces.
Late Night Refreshment
The licence holder may also provide and permit the consumption of late night refreshment for
a period of 30 minutes after the permitted hours
set out above.
Private Entertainment
As the provisions of the Private Places of Entertainment (Licensing) Act 1967 was previously
adopted and applied throughout the City of York Council area, private entertainment for gain

may be provided throughout the premises without limitation by virtue of the previous Justices
Licence.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Licensing Objectives

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. CCTV is installed and maintained on the premise.

Public Safety

2. Emergency lighting and fire fighting equipment are available and serviced under a
maintenance contract.

3. Inspection certificates are in place for the Gas and Electrical installations.
Public Nuisance
4. Notices are displayed at exits asking customers to respect neighbours and leave quietly.

5. Music will be turned down to background level at 23:30 hours.



Page 129

6. All windows and doors will be closed at 22:30 hours.
Protection of Children from Harm

7. Children are only allowed on the premise if accompanied and supervised by a responsible
adult.

8. All children must vacate the premise by 19:00 hours.

9. Children will be allowed on the premise until 21:00 hours in summer months provided that
they are in the beer garden.

10. AWP machines are clearly visible from the bar servery.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing
authority

1. The supply of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes prior to the end of opening hours on each and
every day.

12. The licensable activities, Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music and Recorded Music shall
cease 60 minutes prior to the end of opening hours on each and every day.

13. Regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive premise.
14. All off-sales shall be made in sealed containers.

15. All external drinking areas shall be vacated, cleared and cleaned by 22:00 hours.

Annex 4 - Approved Plan

Plan Number 8u

For and on behalf of Date: 13/09/2005

The Director of Communities 20/11/2015 (Premise Name Change)
& Neighbourhoods

Licensing Services Phone: 01904 552512

Hazel Court EcoDepot Fax: 01904 551590

James Street Email: licensing.unit@york.gov.uk

York Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing

>

" S
o CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

YO10 3DS


http://www.york.gov.uk/licensing

Page 130
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Part B

Premises licence number

Part 1 Premises details CYC - 009086

Postal address of premises:

Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb

Post town: York Post code: YO24 3BA

Telephone number: 01904 791151

Where the licence is time limited the date:

This licence has no expiry date.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Indoor sporting events
Live Music

Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday

11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30

LIVE MUSIC

Indoors

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30



Page 131

Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30
RECORDED MUSIC
Indoors & Outdoors

Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
Monday 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30
11:00 - 23:30
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:30 10:00 - 23:30
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00
Friday Saturday Sunday
11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 00:00 10:00 - 00:00

Non Standard Timings for: Indoor Sporting Events, Live Music, Recorded Music, Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol:

One additional hour at the end of trading for - Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Bank Holiday
Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Maundy Thursday.

From the end of permitted hours New Year’'s Eve to the start of permitted hours New Year’s
Day.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premise licence:
Name: Mr Paul Edward Harris

Address: Clockhouse
Kingsway West
Acomb
York
Y024 3BA

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premise licence authorises the
supply of alcohol:

Mr Paul Edward Harris




Page 132

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

No person under fourteen shall be allowed in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

a) He is the child of the holder of the premises licence.

b) He resides in the premises, but is not employed there.

c) He is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the premises
which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other convenient means of access or
egress.

d) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted and
intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the licence is
merely ancillary.

In this condition bar includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the sale and
consumption of intoxicating liquor, but does not include a bar at any time when it is usual in
the premises in question for it to be, and it is -

i) set apart for the service of table meals, and

ii) not used for the sale or supply of intoxicating liquor otherwise than to persons having table
meals there and for consumptionby such persons as an ancillary to his meal.

Children are only allowed on the premise if accompanied and supervised by a responsible
adult.

All children must vacate the premise by 19:00 hours.

Children will be allowed on the premise until 21:00 hours in summer months provided that
they are in the beer garden.

For and on behalf of Date: 13/09/2005

The Director of Communities 20/11/15 (Premise Name Change)
& Neighbourhoods

Licensing Services Phone: 01904 552512

Hazel Court EcoDepot Fax: 01904 551590

James Street Email: licensing.unit@york.gov.uk

York Website: www.york.gov.uk/licensing

YO10 3DS



http://www.york.gov.uk/licensing

Page 133 Annex 3

The Clockhouse YORK

CCCCCCC

Date: 27 Feb 2019
Author: City of York Council

Scale: 1:4,000




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 135

Annex 4
Legislation and Policy Considerations
Review of Premises Licence

1. The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly
relevant to this application: S4 general duties of licensing authorities;
s51 Application for review of premises licence; s52 Determination of
application for review; s53 Supplementary provision about review.

2. The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences
and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 are particularly
relevant to this application: Regulation 42, Part 2 (Premises licences)
and Part 4 (General) relating to applications, notices and representations
and advertising of reviews.

3. The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s statutory guidance
(April 2018) are particularly relevant to this application: Chapter 2 The
Licensing Objectives, Chapter 3 Licensable Activities, Chapter 9
Determining Applications, Chapter 10 Conditions attached to premises
licences and club premises certificates and Chapter 11 Reviews.

4. The following sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy are particularly relevant to this application: 8.0 Licensing Hours;
11.0 Review of licences.

5. The Sub-Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their
decisions and the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction
of crime and disorder in the city.

6. The Sub-Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property,
which may include licences in existence, and the protection of private
and family life.

(Amended 27/02/19)



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Chair
	4 The Determination of an Application by Anthony Dean (Public Protection Manager, City of York Council) for the Review of a Premises Licence [Section 52(2)] in respect of The Clockhouse, Kingsway West, York, YO24 3BA (CYC-09086)
	Annex 1 EPU Application
	Annex 2 Premises Licence Clockhouse
	Annex 3 Map
	Annex 4 Legislation & Policy Considerations




